Ela: ™

TOWNSI—IIP

kla Township

Board Meeting

Thursday, July 13 2023 7:00 P.M.
kK * * kK

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. RT 22,
Lake Zurich, IL




D Supervisor’s Office
E la :‘i: -H Gloria M. Palmblad
TO'“]N HIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

S Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall
Thursday, July 13, 2023
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board because of a disaster declaration
related to COVID-19 public health concems affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township
Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited
or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the
Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on July 13, 2023, In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also

be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law,

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Award Township Scholarships to the following students:

Sanya Ahuja, Benjamin Bayne, Braden Eckman, Kathryn Hilton, Alexandria Koulourianos, Sire McNeil,
Margaret Miller, Jane Yu

Freedom of Information Requests

Public Comments

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of June 8, 2023

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2023

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/28) — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (6/27) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway () - Park Committee (4/25) —
Cemetery (4/11) - Decennial ()

10. Approval of Board Audit from 6/6/2023 to 7/10/2023

11. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social
Work — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

£ D o—

Mo pR

12. Enter Contract with Waste Management for Refuse/Recycling for Unincorporated Ela Township
13. Trustee Committee Assignments — Ordinance 2023-01

14. FY24 Pavement Contract

15. Townhall Egress Staircase Contract Rebid

16. Purchase Electrical Component for Highway Vehicle Lift

17. Mutual Aid/Disaster Intergovernmental Agreement between Lake County Townships

18. Fill Township Vacancy: Assessor

19. Executive Session

20. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

21. Adjourn

Ela Township July 10, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
7/25/2023  ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 AM | |F'@ Town Hall - Upper Level
Conference Room
7/26/2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:30 A.M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room
8/2/2023 Community Center Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M., Community Center
: ; i Ela Town Hall - Upper Level
8/4/2023 Health & Wellness Committee Meeting B:30 A M, S ———
; . A A =1 Ela Town Hall - Upper Level
8/9/2023 Highway Committee Meeting (tentative) 8:30:00 A.M. Sonfaretice RE6H
8/10/2023 Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room







pajiews ojul
*ISNOdS3Y

t1/9 papuodsad

‘J30dNOdS3d 31va

"EZ0T 01 GTOT SiedA 104 YINO 01 paiejal

S31EJ1J11I30 PUB PJED $53UISNQ 5,J33140 Y104 jo saido) g

jasaid 01 gT0Z/T/T wouy Apoq ngnd SBunuasaidas Asuiolle

AQ 150| pue UoM S3SEI LINOD ||B Jo 151 ansuayalidwo) 'y

20110 JO |1e0 palep g pausis s y49p2 yo Addog g

uasaud 0} 0ZOT T uer

WI0J} 1B UOIIBLUIOUI JO WOPaald JO |04 SUIBIuod 18Y)

Aduione pue }i3)0 usamiag aduapuodsaliod IBWa ||y 7

's1)] Juawadesua ‘s1oeauoD ‘spuswauly 81} €70 01 STOT

woiy Asulone AUB pue Bj3 Uaamiaq S19B.IU0D ||V T
-153N03Y

WO [EWE @UnNug TJOIUOA
‘H3153N03Y

£20Z/L/9

:031S3N03Y 31va

pajiewsa ojul
*ISNOJS3IY

g,/9 pepuodsau

:d3dNOdS3d 31va

‘3|14 [Puuosiad S 1331440 YI04

Suipuodsal pue suona|dwod JO S3eNNI ‘SISNU0 VIO T

suondasap Juswedap pue ueyd |euoileziuedi T

:1S3IN03Y

dweis yi04
“¥3153n03d

€20Z/TE/S

:031S3N03Y 31va

€207 “TT/L Nyl 9/9 wouy

——




pajiews o) . 0z/9 papuodsal
*3SNOdS3d *J30NOdS34 31vd

"SIUBLINIOPR

|[euoinppe Aue pue ‘si3113] JaA0D ‘S3UINS3I 3pnjU| 'Z

*J0SSISSY %y 93)snJ) Jo sqol pajuiodde

Ap1gnd syl aog syueddde jo 151 B paisanbay T J3[SUBD 2AEQ | EC0T/LT/9
*1S3IND3Y '431S3ND3Y a31S3ND3IY 3Lvd
pajlews ojul 0Zfg pepuodsas
:ASNOJS3Y *J3aNOdS3H 31vd

“Ajmesedas paisy Aed swuaap Ainp Aunl pue

uawaaeataq YIs ‘Aepijoy Suipn|oul spaoal ||0iAed

1
- TZOT 40} spJodau |josded s diysumo) pajsanbay T0'AOB1a11eq@Zanglipold | £70Z/ET/9

:153N03y *¥31SIN0DIY :g31SIN03Y 31va

|

_
pajiews oul | g9/9 papuodsal
-JSNOdS3Y J3aNOdS3y 31va

sadessaw jooqaoed (Juauna) pE 1587 '€

895-5-T PUE 895-E-T

:sasuadxa "2siw om] 104 spiosalfsidizoal paisanbay 7

895-1-1 pUe OT#-0-T

£7/TE/E A4 SAWODUI "Is1W om) Joj sidiadal paisanbay T 0T [IeWw s @ I0TIpneelo)| £Z0Z/F1,/9
11S3N034 T ETCEOER] :d3153N03Y 31va




pajiews oyul|

0€/9 papuodsal
:ISNOdS3IH

-03aNOdS3d 31vd

|
a|qeddde 1 ‘w31sAs Bupjues so Suods| _

a1 pue sjuedydde a3 Suilen|eas 1o} pasn BLSID .q_m

siuedjdde Ag paniwugns sjuawniop jeuonippe Auy ‘g

uolieddde jo s:1eq ‘7

g1,/ 01 +Z,/ WO.) J0SS355Y 73 933sn. ) o sqol pajuiodde WO |Iewuo}oid @ 08EJNITHET

Apijgnd ay3 Joy syuedndde jje jo saweu 3y} paisanbay 1| SIS WENIAN | €20Z/€2/9
:1S3ND3Y *¥3ILSINDIY :g31S3N03Y Lva







D Clerk ’s Office

Ela 53: i Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \f \f I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall
Thursday, June 8, 2023
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on June 8, 2023. In accordance
with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 8, 2023 Board Meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Health and
Wellness Director Marx. Highway Superintendent DePouw was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Hearing — Ela Township and Road District— Budget FY end 03/31/2024.
(Published in the Daily Herald and Township website on May 5, 2023

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to open the Ela Township and Road
District— Budget FY end 03/31/2024 at 7:03 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to close the Budget Hearing at 7:15
p.m. Trustee Wilhoit questioned the need for a SK increase for the Cemetery Manager, discussion took
place. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Resume regular June 8, 2023 Board Meeting

5. Freedom of Information requests: Full list will be attached to the minutes.

6. Public Comments:
Rhonda Kruckenberg 23310 W. Miller Road, L.Z.



7.

10.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of May 11, 2023: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Board Meeting Minutes of May 11, 2023 with any additions or
corrections. There were no additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (5/24) — Community Center
Committee (5/17) - Communication Committee (5/23)-Health & Wellness Committee (5/26) —Highway
(5/22) - Park Committee ()— Cemetery () - Decennial Committee (5/24): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit
and seconded by Trustee Bowman to accept the committee meeting minutes from COW (5/24) -
Community Center Committee (5/17) - Communication Committee (5/23)-Health & Wellness
Committee (5/26) —Highway (5/22) - Park Committee ()— Cemetery () - Decennial (5/24) as corrected.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

Approval of Board Audit from 5/9/2023 to 6/5/2023:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 49,942.59
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE $0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $12,783,80
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAS FUND $270,320.67
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $15,960.08
TOTAL CEMETERY MAUNTENANE $3,445.00
TOTAL PAYROLL $163,692.67
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $515,144.81

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the
Board Audit (05/09/2023 to 06/05/2023) of § 515,144.81. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads:
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth)

Supervisor’s Report: No report.
Clerk’s Report: No report.
Township Manager Report: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Trustees:
Bowman: No report.

Ufodike: No report.

Wilhoit: No report

Assessor’s Report: No report.

Bus: No report.

Cemetery: No report.

Seniors and Youth: Full report will be attached to the minutes,
Social Work: Full report will be attached to minutes.

Highway: Highway Superintendent DePouw was absent. Full report will be attached to minutes.



OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

11.

12,

13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Budget & Appropriate Ordinance 2023-01 — consideration & possible action to approve Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance 2023-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2024:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance 2023-01 approving Township Budget for FY end 3/31/2024 Motion passed 4 to 0.

Resolution 2023-02 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2023-02 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town
Fund: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Resolution 2023-02

authorizing the accumulation of funds ($1,000,000) for future improvements in General Town. Motion
passed 4 to 0.

Resolution 2023-03 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2023-03 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($675,000) for future improvements in General Road
Fund: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Resolution 2023-03
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($675,000) for future improvements in General Road Fund.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

Resolution 2023-04 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2023-04 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road
Fund: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Resolution 2023-04
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($350,000) for future improvements in Permanent Road Fund.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

Resolution 2023-05 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2023-05 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($258,800) for future improvements in Park
Maintenance Fund: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve
Resolution 2023-05 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($258,800) for future improvements in Park
Maintenance Fund. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Resolution 2023-06 — Accumulation of Funds — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution
2023-06 authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery
Fund: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Resolution 2023-06
authorizing the accumulation of funds ($100,000) for future improvements in the Cemetery Fund.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Wauconda Township — consideration & possible action to approve
an IGA between Wauconda and Ela Township regarding bus program: A motion by Trustee Bowman
and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve an IGA between Wauconda and Ela Township regarding
bus program. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Vermeer Midwest — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of a 2023 Vermeer VX75
Jetter Vacuum Excavator with a shared cost between Ela, Fremont and Wauconda Townships: A motion
by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the purchase of a 2023 Vermeer
VXT75 Jetter Vacuum Excavator with a shared cost between Ela, Fremont and Wauconda Townships.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

Executive Session:



A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into Closed Executive Session
at 7:49 p.m. for the purpose of discussing personnel under section 5SILCS 120/2(C1).

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of Closed Executive Session
at 8:25 p.m.

20. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in Closed Executive Session: None.

21. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 8:28 p.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township June 12, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






D I Clerk’s Office
Ela it It Lucy A. Prouty

TO“?L\ISHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall - Upstairs Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, June 23, 2023 at 8:30 a. m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 23, 2023 Special Board Meeting to order 8:30 a.m.
2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Ufodike, and
Wilhoit, and Township Manager Marciniak.
3. Executive Session called for the purpose of interviewing candidates to fill a public office vacancy under
section 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3).
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into Executive Closed Session
at 8:32 a.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to come out of Closed Executive Session
at 10:30 a.m.
4. Old Business: None
5. New Business: None
6. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in Closed Executive Session: A motion by Trustee
Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to nominate and appoint Doug Samz for consideration to fill
the vacancy of Ela Township Trustee. Motion Passed 4 to 0.

7. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee to adjourn at 10:33 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township June 23, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office

'D Y Lucy A. Prouty
3
a TLEEL
TOWSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, June 28, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on June 28, 2023,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 28, 2023 Committee of the Whole Meeting to order
at 8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Executive Session: Called for the purpose of interviewing candidates to fill a public office vacancy
under section 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3)

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to enter into Executive Session at 8:31
a.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to come out of Executive Session at
11:10 a.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

5. New Business: None.

6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (July 26, 2023 @ 8:30

7. Adjourn: Meeting adjourned at 11:11 a.m.
Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township June 29, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palinblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%}: o

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, June 27, 2023 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 27, 2023 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:15 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Township Manager Marciniak, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinator Case. Community
Programs Director Dillon and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha were absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing — Lake County has not sent an updated list; no new mailings have
been sent to residents.

B. E-Blast: July 3 & 17, 2023 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
June 29, 2023: A recap of the Pickleball/Tennis/Fitness Court Ribbon Cutting along with an
announcement of Doug Samz being sworn in as Trustee will be included. We will also help promote a
shredding event hosted by Senator McConchie.

C. Township Tuesday: June 13 & 27, 2023 Bus Department Recap. July 11 & 25, 2023: Health &
Wellness Department: A general bus service marketing flyer was used for the department spotlight,
and Ken Smith was chosen for the employee spotlight. Director Marx would like to promote an
upcoming caregiver support group for the department spotlight and highlight Elina Schkolnik for the
employee spotlight.

D. Community Center Celebration: Assistant Director Dalbec updated the committee on planning
progress for the Community Center Celebration on September 17. They have secured three sponsors
and are looking for more to help offset the cost of the band, food, and activities.

E. Active Shooter Training: The Kildeer Police Department will host active shooter training at Town
Hall on July 7 at 8:30 a.m., and at the Community Center on July 21 at 8:30 a.m.

4. New Business: Township Manager Marciniak has partnered Ela Township with Vitalant to host a mobile
blood drive at Town Hall on August 24 from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

5. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: July 25, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:32 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Falmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauriec Wilhoit



r~ Supervisor’s Office
f [ ]

El T Gloria M. Palmblad
a TEEREE
TO \‘ V I‘]SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850 Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

10.

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, April 25, 2023 - 8:30 A.M.

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Trustee Bowman at 8:34 a.m.

Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman and Ufodike, Township Manager Marciniak, Highway Superintendent
DePouw and Foreman Meyer.

Knox Park

The Committee reviewed the sign proofs so the order could be placed asap. Both the bench and racket racks also need to be
ordered. The Highway Department plans to install the sidewalks by May 20",

Superintendent DePouw also suggested the fitness court be pressure washed before the ribbon cutting. The new fence will be
ordered from Action Fence as soon as possible in hopes it can be completed before the Flames begin using the park.

Knigge Park
The Highway Department was able to temporarily repair the fence along Midlothian Rd.

Ela Township Community Park
Trustee Bowman questioned whether the lock boxes were painted. Supervisor Palmblad stated she would contact the LZ
Lacrosse and remind them.

Tree Replacement
The highway department became aware of some donated trees. They would look into acquiring same.

New Business
The historical museum is interested in acquiring the apple formerly from the Bell’s Apple Orchard. This item will be moved
to the C-O-W meeting for further discussion.

Old Business

a. 2022 Parks Maintenance Report
Many of the items have already been taken care of, Will continue to review punch list and check things off as time
allows,

b. Pickleball Court Ribbon Cutting
A date has still not been secured as to when the courts will be completed. Ribbon cutting is on hold until all the
work is completed.

¢. Park Benches
We currently have secured three free benches from Trex. We discussed placing one at Fairfield Cemetery, one at
Lake Zurich Cemetery, and one at Knox Park. Waiting for Highway Department to have time in their schedule to
pour concrete,

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting — TABLED
Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 9:33 am.
Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



D Ela Township Cemeteries
Ela Lr R Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor
o L Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO“Q\JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes

April 11, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 4:11 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, and Cemetery Board Members

Ahlgrim, Sullivan, and Thompson

3. New Business
a. Approve minutes from February 28, 2023
MOTION was made by Member Sullivan, seconded by Member Thompson.
All in favor, motion carried.
b. Cemetery Member Thompson suggested that all maps and pricing be taken offline until
they can be updated.

4. Old Business

a. Fairfield Cemetery Fence
To date we have received one quote from Aaronson Fence Company to install a wood fence along the
north side for $6275. Foreman Meyer is meeting Action Fence next week for a second quote.

b. Veteran’s markers and Memorial Day flags
The veteran’s markers are still in the development stage. Both cemeteries will need additional flags for
distribution during Memorial Day weekend. Will await word from both Member Sullivan and Member
Ahlgrim on size and quantity before ordering additional flags.

c. Computerized map of Cemeteries
Supervisor Palmblad spoke to Mark from Professional Cemeteries. They are closer to finalizing the
software and will reach out soon for us to test the program.

d. Replacement of Cemetery Manager Kyllo
Still no manager. The Board feels it would be best to have someone in my office handle the day to day
calls and paperwork with field support from someone in the Highway Department. This will transition
once a third staff member is hired for our office.

e. Plaque purchase for Scatter Garden
After reviewing the two quotes with Cemetery members, it was decided to move forward with the vendor
that produced the very first plaque for the Scatter Garden — International Bronze. Proof was supplied and
approved.



Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes -2- April 11, 2023

f.  Name plate purchase for Scatter Garden
After reviewing the two different vendors for this item, it was also decided to purchase these from
International Bronze. Names will be submitted with requests for proofs.
Due to the increase in cost for these plaques, it was decided to increase the cost for the Scatter Garden,
along with the plaque, to $550, effective immediately.

g. Columbarium fees and markers
Supervisor Palmblad obtained quotes from two vendors to inscribe names in the granite onsite. Current
pricing from Peter Troost is at $540 a name. Due to this increased cost, the Board decided to keep the
cost of the niches the same, but as of April 11", 2023, owners of the niche will pay current pricing to have
names inscribed. Samples of engraving were provided for the Board to select. Regular Roman was the
font of choice.

h. The Cemetery Board is still very much interested in the property to the south of Fairfield Cemetery.
Supervisor Palmblad will request the Township Attorney to send a registered letter suggesting a meeting
to discuss further.

5. Next Meeting
Next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 13" at 4 pm.

6. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 5:12 p.m.

Submitted by: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit
Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson






dHELSNYE.L daLSNEL

LF ELT 2975

dEZISNEL TAHLE0EL
MAETD HMOL dOSIAYIANS
- oz A0 E¥d SIHL

TLINEWAYd d0d dIACHddY WY JELIANY NEJd SWH NOILYWHOANI DNIMOTIOA HHL

SONMNA TIV TYLOL x##

LT S90°'0LTS LZ G20 '0LTS PTTOYAYd
St FO0L'9¢ GFFOLT9S PANNA FONYNALNIYH AYZLINID
Z¥ 98T 'ZES ZhF 98T 'ZES ANNA ADONYNIINIYH Md¥d
BS 0TZ'€ECS BE OLZ'ETs TANNA AY¥0d LNIANYNEEAd
26 065'ST$ 6 065 °'GTS 1ONNA d¥0od TYadnNED
00" 0% 00-0% PaNNA EONWISISSY TYUEANTS
E8 STL'¥IZS E8 STL'FIES FAMNE NMOL TY9dANdD
SaMnd TYLOL TTOHAYA SMOEHD HOIOANI

EEZ0Z/0T/LO0 - EZ0Z/90/90 :WHOHd
Ld0ddd LIANY dadvod
dITHSMNMOL %13

TELOL

THLOL

TTLOL

TELOL

T LOL

TELOL

THLOL



96 6L"88 LNAWZLYLS AWH A2IAEES YIASEWNIATEYD IHNHNIA THHNY LINH ALIYYHO-5, ILWSOH 00 ZLE-T-1
59596 0Q-9rs d43d¥d 'SEAWL'S.and DHITOEIHS LITEnodS JTIHSOEd HEd¥d ‘SAAWLS.0A0 DNITATHHS 00 gas-1-1
Fas96 0815 EZOZ/OE/B-T/L DSENS 6BISERFII0W "DHI SHOTIWIITEND M20Q0%E €Z0Z/92/8-T/L JSENS GHYHE6H#LIDYW 00" g9s-1-1
996 GH'EE LRIWILYLS AWM SQ¥¥Dy ILID IMINIYEL NYIUYH-HONNT-IEWHTEM 00" B9s-T-1
996 FFOT LEIWILYLS K¥H SaE¥l ILIS OHINITEL NYIHYH-HONNT-LavHTYM 00" 895-1-1
96 FE 60E LEIHALYLS KM S04¥d ILIZ OHINIWHEL NYId¥H-HINAT-5, ILWSC0d 00" g958-T1-1
FLS9G 05 EFT ALARAT-ENIIS S0LMSIA MEN LIFHIO ISOOHIERM ALANNT-A0NITS d0LHSIA MIM 00" 596=-T~1
ELFIE Q0" A1 2 TUMINIY TYONNY 9 I231440 d30 LAIT TUMINTY TUOHNY S9€ IDILIA0 00" 5%8-T~1
BRE9E LS 9F HOLYIONIIND 'd%d SN0 "ISN0H A1dans E2I1Ja0 ooHny HOITTINITYD ‘a¥d ISNOW 'ISNOW 00" BSs-T-1
59596 FEZ TF HIdYd ' SALITTEMCI “HIATOS TTId AIdans TIIJAT 0oHnE HIATd a0 Bss-1-1
506 0 av INARILYLES XYM FIIAEAS HHIWIRIERD [%$5E) HSIHITHRIVIY 00" 8s5-T-1
206 6602 INFFAILELS AWM STYYD ILID (%6E) ddd IFTIOL,STML d9dd-02L500 00 8s5-1-1
306 6k 5 IHIFAIIYLE AWM SaY¥I ILID [$5E) REITIOD-TEWHTEM g0 8s5-1-1
396 88°T1 INFFNILYLS AWN Sq¥¥d ILID HALIVLE SEN-IdvHTIVM 00 8s5-1-1
FOG2E oo Rl eli S ONIANGE LeWdS PE0Z 1D ASngY TYAXIS SYIHWHIWE SHITNOA INWED F20Z Q0 855-T1-1
L0596 o Qos’z SHIANNE LovdS PZ0C AIMId FIAWS W DHIINOE INYED F20Z 00" 855-T-T
20596 anprono’s DHNIONOG IYdD FI0E LIHOOD d¥9T Sdwvd SHIANNS INYED F20Z 00 5e5-T1-1
10596 a0 oo’z SNIONGE IOWdS FZ0C ) QI TWodT HYWEd0dns HIEoH DHIAN0S INYED FZ0Z 00 855-T1-T
Q0526 oo-oon'e SHNIONODA IMYES PEGE F HITWIH TPECIAWHIE WSYIINM SNTIANONA INYED FZ0Z 00 S66-1-1
6EF26 00°005°g SHNIONN3 INYES PZOZ HOISIAIC WIONATIVHI-WSAEZT OHIANNE INWED FZ0Z 00 S85-T-T
BEFOR an-oo0 ‘e ONIONAE LHVHD FI0E 1IS0Td 5, ITHNTOC SHIANNS INYED FE0Z 00" S85-1-T
LBF26 ooTopo'T SNIONAE LNYHS PZOT HOWEYHITYIH FI¥d SHIANNE INYED PE0Z 00" S85-T-1
I6F96 oo-ood’z SHIANOE LHNYHS FZOT ANAANIdTANT €03 daLHED SHIANNE IHWED FE02 00 S55-1-1
S6F96 00 000’ SHIONOI LHWES PZ0EZ JMIATT OIHITHNA ¥0J HILHNID SRIANNS IHYED FE0Z 00" e85=-T1-1
3LG96 SETTR SHEd FIWLTI-TIBL 9815 £FF0 Q06L FOWLSOE IMI WSO FONYHIA IHNITIVND SIWT-TTISL 9BTS S¥h0 J06L FOWLISOd 00" 9¥S-1-T
TL596 T FEO'T FEOZ/TE/B-EZ0Z/T/6 S3INA AIHSHIAGHINC(TII 40 STYIZTII0 dIHSHMOL 0Z/TESB-EZOE/1/6 S3In0 dIHSYIANIH 00 9PS-1-1
L5556 00 oF INd MOILYIJOSSY STWIDIAAD STHSHMOL £Z02 )IJd30 JIHSHMOL AINOOD FAYT LYIJOSSY SIWIJIZIC JdIHSHMOL £Z07 00 9FS-1-1
05526 00" 0E 5300 £Z0Z STILSOEI IOLIWIDOSSYW SEIALSOHEL SIOMITII 5300 £2Z02 SIILSOYIL IOL 00" 9FS-1-1
3596 0F 91 TYEddY LHNIWSSISSY-dXd TV GTdYHS S OS0D HOIENZ ddv1 3447 INAWSSASSY-d¥E TWodT dFdYHS 00" FES-T1-1
596 ¥0 906 TY¥EddY LHAWSSESSY-dXd TY¥OET OTdWHS S6 O500 HOI¥ENZ dNYT 3ddY LHAWSSASSY-AXE TWOIT QFUYHS 00 FrS-1-1
F¥Sa6 00 0FS’T £Z0Z/5 SAIINEIS TVOIT TaTd TMNITO TIONY EZTOTSS SIAIINYES TVoET 00" FRS-1-1
G596 BF 29T TTI8L 9875 ERF0D O0GL FIVISOL OSHI ‘WSO FONWYHIA IHATAYOD TTIBL 98TS £¥F0 J06L FDWISOJ 00" 8ES-T-T
386 00" LOT 3-LT/F €2 14 F SSTT A BOF9-SE-F¥-9F S¥9 5WD HOJIN EC0ESOT/S-LT/F %GE SW¥D 00 FES-T-T
aL6 I8 18 fE-0Z/F 22 JLOCY T SSTT 00-85%900 dHILEM HOTHNZ YT J0 IDWTIIA Z0E2/6T1/5-02/F 22 Id 3 SGTT HILWYM 00" FES-1I-T
£Le BL 86T /P 22 19 M SSTT OQTTTIZTE9EE ALIDIHLIETE HOSTOE HITWIMMOFWOD £/6-98/% OTTIEZTESEE ALIDIVIOITHE 00" FES-TI-T
066 809971 EZ0ESB/9-6/5 ETISTPRASERE LOOW LNI¥dS SLIMO £ — NIKIY 1T30-3NCHdATIL 00" ZES-T-T
BEG 1F° 192 ITAL-LT/9 FSAEENS O0BL TAFIFZ0LE00TILLA ISYIW0D 9 ISEYENS 08E T8FCFCO0LG00TTLLAH 00" ZES-I-T
LBG 567901 sTOS00LBO0TTLLE 15 NIWW 2 GGSTT LIN¥IINI LSWIW0D L-6/9 LGTOGO0LE00TTLLE JINEILNI 00" ZES-TI-T
186 G0 ESE £Z/0£/9-1/9 9CETO02TO0E FHROHATTAL HNO SSEJOY £TSO0ES9-T/9 9EETO09T0E IHOHAATIL 00" ZES-TI-T
96 80°9971 EZ0T/BSS-6/F CISTHFEBERHE LIOOW LNI¥dS  SIIMND £ — NIWIY T1T32-FHOHdATIL 00" ZES-T-T
ZLS9% 0T EFR HI-S1¥H MOILW3dY0D LSYIATNN {%5E) HIL-SLY¥M 00" DES-T-T
ZLS9% 0T EFR HI-SIWH MOILWA0dd0D ISEIAINA 155€) HI-SLN¥H 00 0ES-T-1
ZLS96 0T EF HI-SIWH MOILWAOdE0D ISEIJTRA {%59E) HL-SLEW 00" 0Zs-T-1
TL596 0T EF HI-SL7H MOILYI0d4900 ISEIATRA {%5E) HIL-SLY¥N 00 0Z8-1-1
ZLS96 0T EF HI-SivH MOIL¥H0d4900 ISEIATNA {%6€) HL-SLWN 00 0ES-T-T
FLFIE LF'OT LNIHALYIS AWH-Q806Z4# SEDIAYES IIQIED LOdAd FJWOH d30dT MWL IITIOL 00 0ES-T-1
FLFIG e 0T LNIWALYLS AWH-80624# 3IDIAM3S L1039 L0430 THOH 108 IHDIT E0l¥dasTdadd 00" 0ES-T-1
FLFIE [LFOT) LHAWALYLS AYW-R06Z# 332TANES II0TY2 LO4d3C FWHOH NEALTA-EIATT ANEL IATIOL 007 0EE-T-1
ZaFae Z0'9FT MOIWNEEd ATOL i-SIONITTI 40 TYLNIO ¥ITIa SLIJANEE HLTWAH 00" 608-1-1
F96 BOTEGL'T MOIWNZEEd ATOC FIATHS 30T MY SS0¥0 An79 SLIJINIE ELTYIH 00 606-T~-1
ROISIATO EALIVHLISINIWNGY T 3dag
AR FMOL TYEINES T pund
& YosUun JUnoUny uct3dTIossg 20ToAUT aopuaf, 083 2UTT IDTOAUT E=Te 111 a1V

LIAOYT OHT0od

JIi%d

QEZITINANOL drysumol, BTH dd
EEOE/OTSLO — EZ0Z/90/90 SIIYA HMNE HM2EHD d4Xd AHIWD I38Q
6/T rabeg ATHSNMOL W18 d04 IH0dEd NOILOHTHILSTd T9 FDIOANT WY SS:0T EZ0E/TT/LO



ZLG96 61°E8 20-51HH HOILLWICdE0D LSYIAIND JD-5IWH 00 0Z5-5-1
ZLG96 BT EB 22-5.L%H HOILWIOdE0D LSHIJAINN J0-5IWH 00 0Z5-5-T
ZLS96 BT £B 20-51L¥H NOTLWICdd0D LSHTAINN J0-SEWH 00 0Z5-5-T
995 L9'ELT INIWIINLS LHH Sa¥Ys ILID STEMOL ¥E4A¥d-03I50D 00 0Z5-5-1
936 6F BT LHNANALYLS AWH SOE¥s ILID STIM0L YEIWI-0ILS0D 00 0Z58-5-T
996 FROFOT LNANALYLS AWH SOEWD ILID TIOL/SO¥Y 9949/ SdIuld dad-0oLs0D 00 0E5-5-T
£96 B "L CZOZ/AE/90 LHNINLIYd WS4 JSWL 399D dIHOLSND DSWL EZ0E/BE/90 LMNIMAYd WSd JSWL 00 0TS-5-T
96 E9'L ETOE/FPTS9 LNIAWAYd WSd JSWL 9D YIHOLSND 2S5YL CE0ZSFT/9 LHBMNAYd W53 JSWL 00 0TS-5-1
ZEFIE 92 601 HOTWME=Ed A0 1-SIONTTTII 30 TYINId YWiTId SIIIINIE HITWIH 00" 605=-5-T
213 62 T06°T WAIFMIEd ATA0 FISIES I07Td GHY SS0d¥D d307d SLIJANEE HLTWIH 00 605-5-1
ZLF96 007951 EEZ0ESFT/90 WOEA ¥WDOIHIAWd INHIH4Id HASENE MATIINH EEZ0ZS/FT/90 WO¥d ¥MIIHIAWA LHIGdEY 00°006-5-1
SLFaG 00 06T T CZ0Z HOISHNILXT WHSYIY-dunddd HITLEYd SYROHL TZ0T HOISHALNE WHSYIV-aHNITY 20 TIF-5-1
65596 00052 QN0 dW®D YIWN0S ZITIN FTIMWHEELS AUOATE JHYD d3HNS EQ QTF-5-T
85595 00052 aNNIZd dW¥D 9IN0S QNEATATLE N¥SOS AHOATE dHTD HAHOS EQ0"O0T¥—5-T
L5596 00621 QNN dW¥D 93IN0S WNEYH FTOOIN AHOATE WY HAWOS £Q0°0T¥-5-1

955956 00 as aNnAEd AW 93IM0S SNYAT WISTHH AHOATE dHED daWns EQ QTF-5-
55596 00°00Z ONLIFd dHYD ¥INOS HIANGIWH WATUYH AHOATE dHED dauns EQ Q0TF-5-T
F5596 00" 00z QR dWYD 930S STHATH YIW¥NIY QHOATE SHED JaAHNS EQ QTF=-5-T
HWAIHID ALINOMNSD S 3dag

6T GEF 0T SSENTIEM ONY BLTIWAH £ 3dsg o3 Te3oL

596 FT 9L INIHALYLS EWH FOIAMAS YWIAWIFNDEYD ILdTUISENS ISYEYING SILONAITSIHL 00 595-£-1
ELFOG 00 212’1 TEMINDE TYANNY S9f FITII0 A430 LAIT TEMEANTE THOHNY S9€ IDTAI0 00" 595-£-1
596 T£°FE INARNIINLIS AHH FIIAIES WIARIFNQLEED (%$5Z) HSILITIRAYTS 00 As5-£-T
G596 8L 19 INAWAINILS AWH FOIAEIS HIAHENIERD INSSTL/STIMNOL dad/ REdTLAD-02L500 00" ASS—-£-T
996 a0°5T IHIWILYLS EWH STIYI ILID {%53) ddd IITIOLSSTMI ¥d4d-02L500 Q0" BES-E-1
LT T6 L IHIHILYLS AWM STdYl IIID [%2Z) AHETLOD-TI¥HTEH 00" BS5-£-T
LG9 FE 0 IT28L 9815 £FFO O06L AOWISOA 2JMI ‘WSO FONYMII INIIOEnd TT8L 2BTS EFPO 006L FDWLSODA 00 BES-£-T
596 66 6FT IHFHILELS AW FEILAYAS WEIWINGEWD  YHNIT-Z4ALTA2 FHITHO JI1X01-ISdd 00" LEG-E£-T
386 EF 9L i=LTSF T2 LE 3 GSTIT 8 BER9-SE-FF-9F SWO TS MOIIN EZ0ZS/OT/G-LTS P %58 SWD 00" FEG-E-T
GLE LE"ST fE-0Z/F 22 3LN0Y T SETIT 00-RS9900 HILWM HITYNZ FUTT 20 IOLTIIA E0ZS6T/S-0Z/F 22 Id d GGTT ¥EIWM 00" FES-E£-T
TLE 66 TFL IFF TZ Ld M GSTT OITIZTE9LE ALIDIWULDATH HOSIJH HLTYIMHNOWMOD Z/5-9Z/F OTTTIZTE9€C ALIDIELOUTR 00" FES-E-T
J66 BF"GET £E20Z/8/9-6/C ETISTFERERE I20¥ IHTdaS SIINO £ - MTH TIID-AMOHIETAL 00 ZEG-£-T
LE6 BETOL FTOSO0LEOOTTLLE LS WIWH 3 GSTT IAMNIILNI LSWOH0D L-6/9 LETOSCOLEO0TTALE LIINYIINI 0D ZEG=-£~T
T46 SETZEE EESDESI-T/9 9EETOOQOTOE INOHAITIL 3NC SSEI20Y £Z/0E/9-T/9 QLETON9TOE FMOHIITAL 0D ZEG-£-T
896 By GET ETOEZS8/5-6/F ETISTFOBERE 120V 1MIdas SLINO £ - MTH TIZD-AHOHIITIAL 00" ZES-E-1
ELGOE 6L°0C HL-5 LM HOTLWE0dd0d ILSHIJAIND (%52} HI-SIW¥H 00 0Z5-£-1
£L596 B0 HL-5LYH ROTLWE0dE0D LSYIAINN (%52} HL-SIWH 00 0g5-£-1
ZLG%6 BLT0E HL-5L9H HOTIWE0dI0D LSYTAINO (%52} HL-SIWH 00 Q25-£-1
ZLG96 BL 0L HL-5LYH HOTLWICdd0D LSAIJIND [%5Z)] HL-SIWH 00" 025-£-1
ZLS9B BL"OE HL-5LW¥N HOILYHOdd0d LSHIJAINN (352} HL-SIWM 00" 025-£-1
£96 66" 6FE £Z0ZSHE/90 LHNIMAYS WS D2SYL AYYD HIAROLSND ISYL EZOEZSBE/90 IMEIMAYd WS3 2591 00" 016-£5-1
€96 B6"BFE EE0ZSF1/9 LWEWNAYE ¥Sd 2SWL YWD HAWOLSND J5YL CZTOZSF1/9 INEWAYd WS3 JSWL 00 015-£-1
ZBF96 BE"BLE HOIHEYd JI00 I-SIONITII A0 TYINId YIT3g SLIAENIE HLIIYIH 00 eng-£-1
Fag 05 6EE’D HWAIWEdd AINC I'TIIAS 3NTE AN¥ SS040 InTd SLIZINIE HITYIH 00" 605-£-1
SSENTTEM ONY¥ HITYIH £ 3d=q

L2 LFE"BST HOISTATO FAILVHLISINIWGY 1 3d=20 I03 Te10L

SHFI6 00" STk 0SFE 0403 ¥20Z-393 200 'ITLIL "HSHEIIT "IKRIWALINDE LISHWHL ISEMAIN 0H0d FZ0Z-3338 200 'TTIIL’ASHADIT 00" 009-1-1
LBF96 D0 ELS'SET 05Fd a¥0d FZOT 'INIWAINDE LISHWIL LSIMATM 0SFE Qd0E RE0T 00" 009-1-T
HOISIALO AATLWALSINIWAY T 3dag

QNMS WMOL TYHEKIS T pung
# YosuD JUNoUR uoTidraiocsag soToAUT Iopuan 282 8UTT 3DTOoAUT Iasqunpy 1o

LIANY J8%0d
aIwd

Q3T ITYNENO0 drtysumel eT3 40
EZOE/0T/ALD - E£202/90/90 SILV¥A HNOE H2FHD I¥d FHIED 13I38()
a/Z iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥TId {904 IH043d HOIINEIELSIA 12 FOI0AMI WY S55:0T ECOT/TITALO



996 EF 09 LHINILELS EWH S@Y¥d ILID SSYWID d00D OHIHdS-SONYIEWH 00" 155-5-1
LTS 68 ETF'T IHAWILYLS AW SOHWD ILID SIMIHS dANYI-STILIITICHSNS 00" TS5-5-T
296 19°19 IHEHALYLS RWH SOd%Wd ILIT SIMTHS dANYD-STILIITICHSAE 00" 185-5-T
LTS LB BT IHIMIALYLIS RYW SqUWD ILID CIL¥d MO LEISHNOD-0DLISCD 00" TS5-5-T
EBFI6 a0 ze9 ot FSINYD 5 IDACT STH0CA IWHIY SHNOL IHTEWH H00WH ASTHED % IDA0T SOE0L IWHEY a0 055=-5-T
SL596 00" 0ZE £Z0EZ INOC-(0T) SISSWID SSIMLIA I¥SMIINSIM WIDIMIWd E£20Z EWAC-{0T) SESSWID SSENLIA 00" L¥E=5-1
ELG26 Q0" 266 £Z0Z/0,/9 ¥N0olL FUOLOILIHIEY WS HOWOD/SNE SFATYS HEA £Z0Z/8/9 N0l TUNIDFITHIGY o0 LES=5-1
0L596 00" F8E EE0E FHOL-(ZT) SISSWIT SSINIII JTT HIIMIEE IHOIT IHL  ET0Z ZRHAC-(ZT) SISSWID SSENLIA 00" L¥5-5-T
Z9G96 oG 058 £ZOZ/EZ/9 (0S) LSWOH 914 SIW¥EW FMI¥d TITHIHO EZOESEEST (0G) LSWOH 9Id 00" LEFS-5-T
EF526 00" 05T £20Z SNOL-NOTILYITASHOD MOILLIY.LON "ONI "SHILIANSHCD 973 €202 dNNL-ROILWLIIASHOS MOILIYLON 00" LPS=5-T
BESHE 00" 8FF £T0Z FNOCL-(FT} SISSWID SSANLIL "OHI "SNILINSHCD 913 €202 INOC-(FT) SISSWID SSINLIA 00" LES-G-T
LESDE 00" SEE £Z0Z/BZ/L MOHS NMOLOW/SINTE LAENYd "d JITIIHd E£ZOZT/BT/ L MOMS HMOLOW,SIOTHE 00 LFS-G-T
598 00 00E LHIWNILYLS AWH F2IAEIS HAEHNIHIYTED LISCda0 dn0L-SL¥0d YTTEANIM 00" LES—5-T
595 86 L5 LNIWILYLS AW FOIAHTS HAEHIHAYED SHOINZES-§, TI¥S0Od 00" LES-G-T
ca5 00 0s LNIWEIWLS AWH IITAEIS MIEWIHIEYED 1130430 JI9L dTIII-SHTLSYNHAD S0 0" LES-G-T
596 00 00T LHARIIWLS AWH F2IAHIS dIENIHTIED LISOdI0-T8N0s WIdd 00 LES-5-T
996 90°9EL’T LNAWELYLS AWH SOEYD ILID  IHNIAZ WOINIS-INTENYISIE SAONIT (0" LES-G-T
995 0T 96T LNARILYLS AWH SOE¥D ILID dTE0M FHI QHOOHEY SHIIYE-0SYd 00 LES=-5-T1
65F36 00 oL ¥OOL HOEY WTTIONIM-dIL WIATHA SO8 ANZENEd N0 NOL HOEY YTTIONEM-dIL 93AIEd Snd 00 LFS=5-1
=13 TO'ETT LHAWILELS AWH HIIAHES HIERIHNTIED ONILSCd 900 QEIaNI 00 9FS-5-1
513 66°FIL LNIWNILYLS AWH HIIAYIS YIENIHTEED BHIEd HNOZYHY 00 9FS-5-1
L9596 157 LIT 3EI40S T00Y IMY9% ¥II400 ECIFELET HOOIH TORI WSO HOOI™ 0g ROC-531400 T,00%-1W¥9% EIId00 00 0FS-5-1
9959§ 80°0TT ETOT/LT/B-81/L LNTd pOSE34AW 431400 "ORI ‘W50 HOOTH 0Z/LT/B-81 L INTY pOSZIdW €IIAOD 00°0FS—5-1
£F596 00°8BS'T IMIINING £202 90W-LT00 +55 JIHSHMOL Y13 OHLIT NWITHEWY 4 £Z0Z S0¥-AT00 +55 dIHSNMOIL W13 00" 0FS—5-1
LLF98 1265 SIS TO0Y IWE9% HHIJ0D £LZFELET HODIH “OHI ‘WSO HODIY 0F AWH-S3I1400 T,00¥-IW¥9Y ¥ITJ0D 00" 0F5-5-1
ALFIG BOOTT EZ0Z/LT/L-B81/9 INTE FQSEIdW HII40D "OHI "¥SN HOOTH 0Z/LT/(-8T/9 LNIY FQSZ2dW ¥II4OD 00°0FS—5-1
9L598 09°0 TI8L 98TS £FF0 0064 BIWLISOd ONMI ‘WSO HINWNIZ INIIAWOD TI8L 9815 EFF0D O06L 39VLSOE 00" BES-5-1
596 00° 882 LHAWILYLS AWH HOIAEES WIENEFAOEYD  (B)ONINIWEL-SS0HD J3¥ HYIIYINY 00" LEG-5-1
996 (00 6T) LHAWILWLS AWM SOdwW] ILID LIQHddI-aaLING 00" 9E5-5-1
SHE EQ°LET LISF 04 ISREENS (08C L B9ZE-Z9-89-16 SW9 SY¥9 "00IN CEOZSIT/S—LT/F SHD Q0" FES-G-T
LLE T6°9ZT [/5—0Z/F T4 ISAHUNS 0BE T0-60TI00 YILWM HITHNZ Z¥¥T 20 F9¥TIIA E/6T/6-02/F 0F ASAYHNS 0BE dII¥m Q0" FES-5S-T
TLe 993° L0965 P ESAYEEENS 08F FI0R0TTITEZ ALIDIHLOITE HOSIAH HITYIAMHCOWMOD SE/6-9Z/% FI090ETTZZ ALIDIHIDETI 00" FES-S-T
066 BF 921 CEOZ/B/9-6/5 ETSTIFBALEE IOOW LHT3ds SLINO ¥ - 27 TIID-ENOHATTIL 00" ZEG-5-1
186 9Z TSE £ES0ES9-T/9 SEETOO9T0E  HNOHAITIL ANC SSIIIY ETSOE/9-T/9 SLETO0TOE INOHIETIL Q0" TEG=5-1
B%6 BF 9ZT CE0Z/8/5-6/F ETSTFERCEE I00W I4IE8S SLINO ¥ - 22 TIIo-INOHAZTAL a0 gEG-5-T
526 S0°1Z IHIWALYLS EWH BIIAYIS YEEHERAEED HLOOK HOTLININH-TEMALC a0 FE5-5-T
526 T8 IHIHALYLS YW F0IAYIS MIEHERTEYD HONOT HOTITEION-TIMIC 00" FES-S-T
596 S0°FF INZHALYLS LHN FOINGES HEAWNIWNTIYD HIN0A WOILIYLOH-02L50D 0" FES-5-T
LT E6°TE INIHILELS LHH STYHI ILID §/6-1/5 SHHONOT ATAZEM-03LSCO a0 FE5-5-T
985 667 ET IMIANILELS REH SaYYD TLID S/5-T/5 SAHIHNT ATAZEM-02LSCO 00" FZ5-5-T
g4 Z8TFE IHIHILELS LY STUYD TIID S/S5-T1/6 SEHOHNT ATHAEAM-SONYTHWH a0 FZ6-5-T
796 98" F INENIAIELS AWH SIY¥D TLID HOTLTELON-SONY THYH 00" FZ6-5-1
204 90" TF LHBHIIELS AWH STYYD I.LID HOILTELON-TIMEAC 00" FZ5-5-T
LR 46°51 INENIAIELE AWH STd¥D ILID HOILTYLON-TIMEAC 00" FE5-5-T
296 6I°EL IMANILELS AW Sa¥¥D ILID HOTIIEINN-001500 00" FEG-5-T
995 BLBET LHANZIYLS AWH S08%D ILID HE¥ET ¥ HIRAT-00LS0D 00" FZ5-5-T
99§ 061 LUANAINLS AWK SaEWD ILID RAYIT 7 HIMOT-SOHTITEYH 00" FZ5-5-T
24945 LLTFD LNANAIWLS AWM SOE¥D ILID FIAOM F HIMOTI-0IIS0D 00" FZ5-5-T
%95 {ZL"TE) LHANZIWLS AWK SO8Y2 1LID HENLTY-ROTITEINN-S | OHYTAYH 00" FES-5-T
ZL584 6T £8 30-51%¥KH HOTIYH0490D LSUIdINN 20-51WH 00 oZs-5-T
HWALNAD ALINOWAOD § 3dag
aN0d KMOJ TYYENID T Pund
4 HoaUuD JUNOUF uoTidraiosag a0ToAUT Iopuap o883 |UTT 20T0oAUT Iagunp To

LIany g89¥od

144

QA2 TTENENOD drysumol BTE dq
EEZ0Z/0T/L0 — EZ0Z/90/90 S3LYd HOY MDAHD JX¥d RHIYD :3as()
IE :zbeg dIHSHMOL 9WTId W04 I¥Cd3y WMOIINSIELSIO T2 IDI0ANI WY SG:0T EF0ZSTTSLOD



AL5I6 020 TT8L 9815 £FF0 006L FOWISOd ONI ‘wSN HONWNIE INIIOWnd TT8L 981S EFP0 006L FIWLSOA 0" BEG-9-T
536 ES 81T LHEMALYLS AWM FOIAYAS HEANINCIND HYHEYd—d¥d THAVHL-HHI A¥0ITOH 00" 9£6-9-1
526 257618 IHEMILYIS AWM FOTAMAS HITWANTIYD YA YA-d¥E TIATII-HHT A¥aIT0H a0 2g5-9-T
S2%6 AR ) A INEWALYLS AWM FIIANIS EITAWIWNIHED HYREYd-d¥d TIATIL-HNI A¥0ITOH o0 2£5-9-T
286 BEZ ZZI 3=LTfP ZZ 14 3 SSIT 8 BEFI-GE-FF-9F S¥D S0 HOJIN EZOZ/IT/S—LT/F %0F 5W9 00 FEG-9-T
ELE EGFE fe—0E/F 22 EL00Y d SSTT Q0-B859200 H3LVM HITYNE AW d0 FOWTTIA ZOZSET/S—-0Z/F 2 Ld I GSGTT WILYEM Q0 FEG-9-T
£L6 61 LZET I ZE I M SSTIT OTTTIZTESLE ALIDIWLIOZTH HOSIOE HITYAMNOWROD £/5-92/F OTITZI£9€E ALIDTHLOATE 00" FEG-9-T
886 AL M A EZSST/9-9T50 TOQOD-LEQELS989 INOHG SEATIYIM HOZIHEA ST/9-9T60 TOO00-LBOZLS9AG HNOH 00 EES-9-T
LB6 ZZ'2Z1 STOSO0LE00TILLE LS MIWH @ SSTT JANEILNI LSYIM0D L-6/9 LSTOSO0LS0DTTLLE LENSELNI 00" ZES-9-T
186 SLUETE EE/OES2-T/9 9EELOCATOE  ENOHAITIL IR0 SSEIDY £Z/0E/9-1/9 9ELET009T0E FNOHATTIEL 00 ZES-9-T
ZLS96 SZBF HI-SI¥H HMOILYE0dE0D LSUIAING [%0F) HIL-SLW¥W 0 eEs-9-1
TLGOE SZ'6h HI-SI¥H HOILYE0d¥0D LSYIAIND [%0F) HL-SLW¥W 00 oEs-a-1
ZLS96 GZ 6R HI-SIWH HOTLYACdd0D LSHTATND [%0F) HL-SLY¥H 00 0Es-9-1
ZLS96 GZ6F HI-SLWH HOILYVH04900 LSYTATHNA [%30F) HL-SL¥W 00’ 0E5-3-1
ZLS96 CZBF HI-SIWH HOILYHOdE0D LSETATND {%08) HL-SLEW 00 0ES-9-1
ZHRIG TZ 86E HOIHTEd AIa0 I-SIONITIL 30 TYWIMEd WiTEa SIIIENEE HITVIH 00 60G-9-1
Fa6 BETE0B'E HOIHZEd AIaC ITIIHS 30TE ARy SS0YD d071d SIIIENEE HITYIH 00" 605-9-1
HOISIAIO SY0SSESSY 9 3dag
IE°291'0C HILNAZ ALINOMWOD ¢ 3dag Iod TBI0L
£9505 DE9% EZOEZ/SZ/B-0ES9 O5905 TSES0E $#LD0W "ONI SHOIIWIITENd H2000Wd Z0Z/GZ/08-0E/9 25905 TSESDS H#LIOW 00" 896-5-T
996 BE'BT LHNAWELTLS AWH SOEYD ILID AZLNESIO-NOD " 3HND 00" 895-5-T
ELFY6 00 FBZT THYMINTY TYONNY S9E IOILA30 J30 LITT THMANZE TYONNY §3E 201440 00" 595-5-T
SOG96 86" EF MHYL d7 40 TIId "HNYL 4T IONTHIHE HOW HOTUNE I¥YT HNYL 4T 40 TII4“HHYL 4T IONTHIND 00 E95-5-1
Co6 T2 5L LHNIWZLWLS AWH HITAHIS HIENIRNTIED HELTIA WILYM-HOZWHT 00" E9G=5=T
G965 (9p"%L) LNIWELYLS AWH FITAEES dIENIHINED AHOITE-9ELTT HILYM-HOZYHY 00 E95-5-T
S96 98 FL LNIWILYLS AWH AZTAEES HIEWNIHIEED WELTIA EIIYM-HOTYHY 00" E95-5-1
99g TEEE LEIWALYLS AWH SOEYD ILID SEAITY ¥IVHI-NOZWHY 00" E9G-5-T1
£TS95 ZhTLEZ HHNITOSYD OIIWEING dT0SOdNY JHI S3 NSESNOD ANTTIOSYD JIOVIINA dTODCEAT 00 196-5-T
69596 BE " E9 H4¥L HOTIOZEY0D ‘HIT 93dwd ATdANS FIIIJ0 OoNnd FEWL HOILITEE0D "d91T d3dva 00" B55-5-1
69596 66761 423 '3510aM ¥d9 'SHYEL 'EAWI ATddNS 30130 OoHNnY d42°dSTamM M 'SHYHL ‘3dVL 00" 855-5-T
S26 86" F LEAWTLWLS AWH ADINEES HEENEHOEYED HIVLS IJAYVHI-L0d3d dJHOH 00°165-5-1
526 9E9E LHIWILWLIS AWM FVINEES dEIENINOEED LAWAD LE3TTYd-NOEWHY 00°165-5-1
COE Q6 0L LHANILYLS AWM FITAEIS HIEWNINTERED HOINAS NOILIELON-03LS0D 00" TS85-5-T
G926 GE RE LHAWILWLS AWM ADINETS HIAWNINTEED LAVHD LETIVd-10dda JHOH 00°T56-5-1
526 00°8T LHIMILYLS AWM FALNEAS HIAWNIHTERD LAWED LETTWd-1A9HYL 00°T55-5-1
G926 L6 TT INIWILYLS AWM FOIAMES JFENIHOEYED WOINIS SETLLOE dALYM-0ILS0D 00°T85-5-T
G936 LE" 9T IHIWALYLS AWM FOLAMES YIEHNINOEYED WIATEL JISON-IIDEWL Q0" TS5-5-T
526 00" 0F INIHMILYIS AWM FOIAYES YFAHIWNOYED 2144 YIATHL 2ISOW-2T HOIHNZ IH¥I a0 TS5-5-T
G236 ELTGET IHIWILYIS AWM FILAEIS HFENINOEED A¥OQTH LSYIS-RUIHIN QFHINAT 00" T85-5-1
526 ES°E IHIWILYIS AWM EIIAMES dZENINOEED LIVED ILETIVd-L0530 FHOH 00" TS6-5-T
G296 666 LHIHALYLS AdH FOIAYES HIAWIWNAETD MOILdIT¥ISE05-IN2I4D 00°185=5-T
26 (86" F) LHEHALYLS AWM FILAMIS YEAHINOYED HOEEAD ONNITY-VIATYL DSIH-IZDd¥l 00" T55=5=T
S35 BOCEE IHEHALYLS AWM EOIAYAS HEAWINIIYD LaYED LATI¥d-Id04WL Q0 T85~5=T
596 88701 IMERALYLIE AWM FOLAMIS YEENIROIYD NE0HWS @49 LdW¥d LETTYd-I9¥HTYM a0 T55-5-1
294 PG LE IHMEAALELE AWK STIYD TLID MOEHINAT d33LN0TOA-SONETHYH 00" 186=-5=-T
296 F6FF IHENILYLS AW Sa¥Yd ILID HOTHINOT EIaI80T0OA-03LE0D 00" TS5=-5=T
994 06°6T LHEMALELS AWH SO¥YD ILID LAWED AW0 SYIHIOWN-ICEEd FWOH 00" 185=-5-T
294 19°FOT LHENILYLS AWM S09¥D TLID SEIT44NS Wed90Hd-03L50D 00" TS5-5=1
296 58z IHERZIVLS AWM STYYD ILID SHUOINIS-STITdE0NS WWED0dd-021500 00 TS6-5—1
WILMED AIINNNWOD 5 3dsg
QHNE HAMOL TWdanNds 1 pung
# HIayD JUTLOWN uotadrIosag soT0AUT Iopusn 2sa] IUTT 20TonUT I20unpy TS
LIONY a4avog
arwd
OAZITENEO00 diysumc] eTd 84
EZ0Z/OT/L0 — EE0E/90/90 STLWA MOY MIUHD dX¥F AHLYED 138
6/ F rabeg JIHSHMOL WTH {dCd Ldoddd NOILNGIHLEIC T2 IOTO0ANT WY SG:0T £20Z/TL/LD



956 BE" B8 INAHALYLS XYM Sa9YD] TLID SELYIE ¥dd/¥dd IITIOL-02LS0T 00" B8S5-T-E
51596 GE' 19 LHANESHOENTIEY 334 7T1d MN043T TIWHOIW LNIWISYNTRITY T34 Ta 00" 9F5-T-E
IZ596 00°0SL'T BZ/9 7 LZST SHINIVAEL LJAIT TWINMEY LVIDDSSY LSTHOSEY SIONITII BZ/9 7 LZ/9 DHINIVEL LITT TWI4EY Q0" LEG-T-E
H86 TO°FTT CZ/CST/9-9T50 TOODO-LB0ZL5989 EHOHA SSATEEIM MOZTHHA ST/9-9T150 T0000-LBOZL5969 HIMOHS 00" ZE5-T-€
0F596& 00° 081 INENISHOENIEY ZHOHE HINOW 3 HIONIES NEANYTHE INEMISHNEMIZEE IHOHd HINOHW 9 00" EE6-T1-€
LEG9E 00" 08T LNINISENENIEY THOHd HINOW 2 CATYAYY dIHATLS THHD INEAISYNEMIZY THNCHA HINOH 9 Q0 ZEG-T-E
YEGIE 00 081 LNEAISHOENIEY IHNOHd HINOW 9 AMOTHITOWE HWTANS IAZNASENEMIZEY THOHEd HIoOW 9 00 ZEG-T-E
LZ59E 00° 08T LUZNIASHNENIEY INOHd HLNOW 2 HAAAN 3I089 INERESENENIZE EROBd BIOOW 9 00" EEG-T-C
2Z596 a0 08t LNEWISHOTNITY HHNOHd HINCH 9 YHOOONAN ¥AESATHOY IUENIASHNENIZY IHNOHd HINOM 9 00 "ZEG-T-E
GZG596 a0 08T LHAWNISHNTHITY THOHS HLMOH 9 TIYHSHYH J¥9E LUEMIASHNENIZEY INOHd HINOH o 00 ZEG-T-E
CTIG96 00-08T LNAWNISHOERITE INOHd HLNCOH % MOODd3d TIATHDIIH LNINISHNEWNTITY FHOHE HIMNOH 9 00" ZES-T-£
FTG26 00708t LNANISHOTRITS JHOHE HIHOH 9 HOLTWI LIdwd LNTNISHOENITY INOHd HLNOW 4 00" ZES-T-E
071596 00°08T LNANZSH0THTIEY JHOHE HLHCH 9 MOTIEYE "9 HILSOW LNANESHNENITY TIHOHE HLNOW 9 00" ZES-T-E
0Le E1°FZT EZOZSOESO-TESS GOLETED 860 0T TLLE ISWIN0D  ECO0E/0E/9-12/S ENOHA/ LIHEILNI 00 ZES-1-E
£94 697 L5 ETOZSBE/90 INIMAYE WSd D2SHL FUWD EEIN0LSND JSTL EZ0Z/BZ,/90 IM3HEYd W53 DSWI 00" 0TIS-1-%
9% B9°LS £TOZ/FT/9 ININAYS ¥WSd ISWL TIWD EIHOLSND DISWIL CZOZSFT/9 IMIMAYd W53 DSWI 00 0TS-1-%
ZEFI6 05°0SE WNIWEYd XINC I-SIORITII A0 TY¥INIT ¥1T3d SIIIINIE HITYIH 00 B0S-T-£
FO6 T2 9EE'E WOIWGdd AI0C ITIIHS F0TE ON¥ S$50d0 InTd SLI3EREE HITYIH 00" 605-1-€
HOISTAIO FATIWILSINIWAY T 3d=q
aWnd J@od TYHINIS £ pung
£EB°STL'RIZ aund MMOL TTWEIHED T PUnNd I0d Teliol
8T Z9F "% NOISIAIO HOILWIMO4SNYEL (L 1dag 103 Telol
FZ526 05 FBE 913 - SHIYEEd /% OHY 90I¥I0WdE HOIHS0Z T9vd I4Id - SdI¥asEd /% 00" 69G-L-T
£T15%6 BLTOTA'T ERIIOSYD QAAVATRA TTODCEIY JHI S3 NISHOD FHITOSYD QEAYATHR TTOO0dHEY 00" T96=-0~T
£T1596 08°59T°1 EHITOSYD JEAYITRA QTOD0ENY JNI 53 AEISHOD BRITOSYS QIAYWETHO JT090949Y 00 195-L-T
£LEOG 00" 80T THMINTE THONHY S9E F2L440 A30 JATT THMIANEE TEONNY G%5 d2I1340 00" FES-L-T
066 6B FET EZ0Z/8/9-6/C CISTFASER# LIOW LNIHdS SLINO £ - sSnd TII0-AHOHdAFTEL 00" ZES-L-T
895 ERTZET EZ0ZS/B/5-6/F CISTFARERYE LOOW LHNI¥dS SLINO £ - 3Nd TTA0-ANOHdATTEL 00" ZES-L-T
ZER9E 25" 8% HNIHAYd ATINL I-SIONITII 40 TYIHEd YITEa SLIERIE HITWIH 00 605-L-T
Fa5 97" L9% HAIWIYd AI0C TTEIHS 30TE ON¥ SS0d0 Jn1d SLISEKEE HITWIH 00 605-L-T
MOISIAID MOILWIMOdSHNWHL £ 3daqa
8" FOL'A ROISIAIO SHOSSISSY 9 3dsg 103 TR0l
SESOG LE"ZG HIE0TdXNE FIQZ-HILIIL TIOS TIOHOIOW “OMI ‘SATIONOLOY ATTIEY, O ¥0TdXE PIOZ-d3L1Id TIO/ TICE0IOH 00°695-9-T
S9596 00 0FE d3d%d '$EAWL'S,0A0 ONIGOTEHS RII¥N2ES aFUHSCHEd d3d¥e "534WIL'S,dAd SHIQITUES 00" 895-3-T
09596 05" 6EZE Z207 H/M FEYITAER/SS-GHOIEY HOLSNIEIYE IINHOT ZZ0E H/M TEYIIAAW/SS—ANNIZH 00" 895-9-T
c9% 66°9T LUAWELYLS AWK HOTAYES HISFAIHTEYD ONIOUYMA0d 93M-SHOILOTIOS TH0OMIIM 00 596-9-1
CLEDE 00'ZER'T THYMINTE THONHY S9F IDIIA0 JA0 LATT TYMANTY TYONHY §%¢ 30I3J0 00 595-9-1
£1526 59 ' 8FE FHIIOSYD dIATVIATHD TTOS0ENY JNI 53 AYESHOD INTIOSHD QIAYVIATHL TTOO0EAY 00" 195-3-1
CIG95 BT ZLT IHIICSYD dITHITHO TTODTEHY JNI 53 AMESHOD IHTTIOSYD TIAWIATHON TT0O0EHY 00 195-9-1
63596 EL"ZE ¥EdYd ‘SEILITIMOL "IIIT0I 3114 A1ddns d2I340 OIH0E SELLITIMOL "EITTI0S dTI4 00 855-9-T
SI6 ER'¥5 LNIWILYLS AWH ADTANAS HAERIAHIEED (%0F) HSTUATHAATIL 00" 855-9-1
996 LT'9 IHIWILYLS AWH SOEYD ILID 120F) REITIOD-Ta9WTEM 00 855-9-1
99§ A9k F LNAWILYLS AWH SOEYD ILID OLICTAILNY QIV LSEIJI-LavHIvM 00'855-9-T
996 86 6E LNAHILWLS AWH S0EYD I1LID 5004 FEII0D-TIAMEL 00" 855-9-T
996 B85 ET LNAWILYLS AWH 50d9%D ILID (%0F) ¥dd LITIOL/STMI ¥dd-021LS0D 00" 855-9-1
596 98" 0EF LHAWALYLS AWH FDINGIS HIENIHTEED BEILOS WYLSOD 00 9Fs-9-1
1LF96 S5°0E EZ0EZSEE/9 DRILAAW WYiod WHELOT EZOEZSEZ/T SNILEAN WYLDT 00 9F5-9-1
FrSo8 407 0TT £Z0Z/S SIILAEIS TWoaT "ITd HNITD TAOHY £ZOZ/S SADINYES Te9dT 00 PFS—9-1
MOISIAIO SWOSSISSY 9 adag
JHNI HMOL TW¥EENID T pund
# Mo=uo JUNCUnT uoT3IdTIoSS] S0ToAUT Iopuas J2€3(] SUTT 2oT0AUT I2qunp 1o
LIdny JEwod
. a1¥4
ABZITENENOD drysumcl eTZ :9a
ESOE/0T/LOD - EZDES20/90 SELIYT HOE ADIHD J¥F RFHLIYD :a2sq
6/5 izbeg dIHSHMOL WTIH W04 I¥MO4EY HOILNETHISIO T2 FOI0AMI WY SG:0T £Z0Z/IT/LO



£96 9% "8g EZOE/EE/90 IMIMAYS WSJ 2SWL TIED dIHOLSND JISWL £Z0T/RESO0 INIWMAYd W54 DSWL 00 0T5-0-F
296 9F " 8E CZOT/FT/9 LNEWAYE ¥5d DSWL TUYD FINOLSND ISWL £Z0Z2/FT/9 INIFAYA W53 ISWL 00 0IS5-0-F
ZEFGE LEFRS HOIHEYd XIAC I-SIONITIT 40 TWIHIT WITSd SLI3INIE HITVEH 00" 605-0-F
Fae g6 T00"'L HOIWTEd A0 IRIHS 20TE aHN¥ SSods 90714 SLIAENTE HITWIH ca.m@muﬂuw
0 adag
JHNd O¥CYd INZRYHIEd & pung

Z6°065'ST aNnd aWod TYEdHID £ pund Iod TEIOL

00" LFO'L HOISIALIO IONYHALMIYW b 3dag 103 TEIOL
ZFS96 00° 0s 8N -TJE ‘dd - WOLIOE/TI3E "0 S5LONdodd AYID dvHTION TTIH TAIYHD 40 WOLLOH W FE 00" LLS—F-E
ZFS96 00°5LE g4 -T28 ‘dd - HOLLOZ/TIE "0 S5ID0d0Ed AVTID d¥HTIOA NT AQWHS &M 129 00" LLS—F-E
TF596 S56° LBE 16676T) 9QHITSO IOOI &4 ITWED 217 'STYIEIEYH HATIHL [55 6T} 20WITSO LOOI 6% JOTHD Q0" LLS—F-E
TFS36 GS ILT GH-LOM22T0 I0QI SAIHD ub/E T 'STYINELYH NATIHL AH-L0FDST0 I0AI S4IHD WF/E 00" LLG—-F-E
TES9G 00 00T SaHN0 20T-SdRNT InS AAYISANTT ORY II HIIOW SANNT D0T-SdW0a 00" LLG-F-E
1£596 05 T6E"T SR=-HITOR GRNOEDLETd HAINED HITIOM FHL GH-HITOW JNIDEDLETE 00" LLS—F-E
02596 00" 00T 390149 JACHD SHOT (£) HOIS LIAFHLS “OMI EIA-IH 20T99 FA0ED DNOT (Z) HOIS 1IdId4is 00" LLS—-F-E
0ES9E 00" 02 1430 F¥Ii ST-SHOLS JHYN LIZ4LS "OMI EIA-IH  I143C J4Id 2T-SHOIS IWYH JIT4LS 00" LLS—-F-E
0Es9s 052925 ¥IZ % Q¥9-{11) SH9I5 L334LS ‘OMI ZIA-IH Y¥IE F ad- (1T} SH9IS IIAT4LS 00" LLS—-F-E
PLFIG EE'EE LNIHALYLS A¥H-B06Z4# 3ZDIAYES LIQFHD LodAd IWHOH d0 MuWd HNMOEE-d0HINY  HYaTy 00° LLS-F-E
FLFIG B ZT1T LNAHALYIS A¥H-BO6Z4# 3ZDINAES IIQ3¥D LO430 JHOH dd-HIYLS TIo 00" LLS-F~-E
FLFIG FE 5T LNIWZLYLS AYH-BOGEH# 3EDIAYES LIOQFHD L0430 FHOH TATHY ALLOE/TTIJA00M,HSOYE XALYT 00" LLS-F-E
996 aF 06 LNIHILYLS AWM SAIYI ILI2 IT 005/ ¥D2Id QZIWIHL IXI-STHWNIR 00" LLS—-F-E
GESY6 AR6FF FI-00d ZILT ‘SINIOL TTWE ¥ "OMI ‘IATIONOLOY ATIIEE,C FL-00Y FILT ‘SINIOL TIWE F 00" 625-F-E
SES94 (05" za) HENLIE — T¥Es 37¥Y "ONI ‘IATICHOLOY ATIIESE O MEALIY — T¥ES 3THY 00°62S-F-£
SES96 06 'G5 FI-IWES TTXKY "d9l0d TEWdE “DNI ‘IAIIOHWOLOY ATTIEY,.C FL-TWES TTEY “d¥1OY THvdd 00" 695-F-£
££596 B2 LST FI—IYAS TIO WdWN 1M 40 ‘AIO-SIdvd 010V ¥dW¥H FL—TYIS TIO WdWH 00" 695-F-£
0ESI6 BL IET GL-A%S-Z80 "IIAIMS 3dId JTWH 'ESOHC "SOHILLIA 3 FSCH ISAMIIW GL-89S-Z80 “TIAIMS TdId FTVH ‘GSOH 00 625-F-£
11596 00" 0% 8L - HOILJIF4SHI ALZAWS INI YILHAD FIIAEAS S, ANNID Bl - NOIIJE4SNI ALIINS 00'6%25-F-£
50596 6F IE FL-SUANILSYI ‘0% T FANODITIS JI%¥ HOIENE A¥¥T BI-SdANALSYA "dTM I FAMODIITIS 00" 6%5-F-£
FLFIGE 55 0E LHNIWELYLS AY¥H-BO06ZH# 3TDIAYES LIQIHD LO4IC IWOH B H20YL-0¥909 NOWFOD OTHETHT 00" 696-F-E
996 AG 6%T LNIWILYLS AWM SOU¥D ILIS Y00Td HINTENONT | 0TXwTF-STd9HEN 00" 6935-F-£
8ES96 L6 L2T dIHM TIAM-HILOTD 'OHISNOH N¥3 'LIWHS ndd LHIRAINDE HIMOE OSSOHE FAM-HILATD "ONISNOH Mvd 'LAYHS Add 00" L2S-F-E
£ESDE 05 6L SHOIIEHNOD £ IW J0 "ALIJ-SIdvd OIO¥F AWM SHOLIANNCD € 00" L9S-F-E
ZES96 00°GLT HWILLIL-IW T LW FZ-IM 113 AYILLYWE TT¥ JL¥LSHdILNI HMILLAC-IW TAI IW FE-LIW 00" L95-F-£
ZES96 057 g9 HOo8 LOH-21 TTEI dF pZ-RYS 110 AY¥3LLYd 1% JLYLSIILNI ¥O09 I0OH-9I 18I ¥l FIZ-WdsS 00" L9G-F~£
61596 EL"EZET JAMOW SWIS-d%EY Qd¥09 LI38/39HIH ATddasS 7 INIRAINDT S3M0dS daMOW 9WIS-dWad 0d¥n LTI9/90MTH 00" L96-F-£
BOSaG YETESTE I¥JE08-18} 139008 HIOOL LI¥ 27T ‘L¥2E09 SWILY L¥JE0d- (8) LIA20E HICOL LIN 00" L9S-F-£
90596 00" 6FS FIHSEM FTENSSEUI-20EST YIFOLSOD "IHIAWMAINDE WIMOd HOLOHNITIY WAHSYM THNSSIdd 00" L9S-F-E
BES9G L6 09 MESNIVHO-IT¥ICEdSs HI¥ '39%2 ATITIN LNIWdINDT daMOE OSSNY ¥SHIVHD-IINI0EMdS HIY'39%0 F703dH 00" F95-F-E
FLFIG BE°FE LEIHALYLS A¥H-80624# 3TDIAYES LIAFED LOddd TWOH HOITAILIND 00" 795—-F-E
ERE SO REZ ad A¥Y'T OHOE SO9EZ £ 000T-80-ER-ET1 Sw9 SY¥S WOOIM £E0Z/ST/S—FT/F SWD 00" FES—F-E
86 LL"6G [/F 09 399T OHJE S¥ 8 Q000T-F2-EE-L9 SvW9 S¥9D d00IN CEAZ/ST/S-RTI/F S¥D 00" FES—F-L
086 an°0g YESP Gd 3V CHOF GO9EE 00-TE£9200 ¥3ILWM HOTHNZ 3¥¥T 30 d99TIIA /S—0Z/F Od FAW1 OHDA GO9EZ HILWM 00" FES—F-E
6%6 697052 Td MYTHLOTOIM SM 800T9ZL9FT AIIDIHLIATI HOSIOd HITYIAMNOMHOD SZ/5-92/F BO0T9ZL9FT ALIDIHIOETI 00" PES-F-L
HOISIATO EIAYHALNIWA F 3daq

ZBTEFS 'S MOISIAIO SATIVEISININGY T 3d=ag Ic3 TeacL
[ =13 an-FEa TEMINTE TEONNY S99 HII3J0 430 LJIT TEMENTE TYOMNNY S9E FDIJAC 00" 525-T-£
FES9E BB LE S4ITD H3d%¥a/SHAEd I'T 'SHOLLOTOS SSANISNE 400 SdIT0 "Edvwd/SHNAd 00" 855-1-E
FESDE 86" L {2} EIENOLIT ‘SHOILDTOS SSINISNE 400 [Z) d3INOL 00" AS5-T-E
HOISIATO EATIWHISININGY T 2dag
awnd a¥cy TYEdndD £ pung
§ Hosyo JUNCUNF uoTidTIosSsq =20ToAUT Iopuay 283 2UTT 20TCAUT IDqunpy T

LIANT OHTOZ
aI%d

QEEITYNEOOL drysumo], BTd :9J
CEQZSOTSLO — EZCE/20/90 SIIWA HNOYE HOEHD dXE AHIWD -ass(
] rabeg dTIHSMMOL WIE d04 1d0dEd HOILOATHLEI] TS EDIOANT Wd §5:0T1 EE0Z/TT/L0



kLB TH RIT TSP 22 I¥ M TIT OFOLSTGERD ALIDIMLIOETY MOSIOH HLTEIAMNOWEOD ¢/6Z/6-9¢/F 0LSTEEF0 ALIDTHLOATE Q0 FES-0-5
#2596 £6°FEZH Ld30 ANMHOIH-033M,/ HAZITILEES NAFAED SNITIOHE 1ddd AWHHOIH-O33M/ HAZ T TILYE 00" TES-0-5
89596 ST1°LSE FETLEFNED ET-03AM/HEIZITILETS HNATED ONITIOHE FAZLAMAD BT1-03IM EITTTILEIT QO "TZS-0-5
BYG%e 8°TLT HWILNAZ ALIKOMMOI-0TIM/ IIZITILEES NITED ORITIOE 9EALNED ALINOWHOD-03ZM MIZITILIHd Q0" T1Z5-0-5
89596 FF"LBS davd ALINOWNOD-0ZIM,/ d32 111493 NITED DHITTIOHE Ma¥d ALIROWHOI-033M,/ 32 ITIIHEI 00" TZ5-0-5
239556 98" TLT FA319WAD dTIIFEIvd—03IIM, d3Z2 1115893 NITED ONITIOE 3IIWdD JTEIZ4IVvI-03dM, dIZITILdEd 00 TES~0-5
89506 ZSTORE'T TTYH NMOL QFIM/ H3ZITILEHS NITESD QHITTOH TITH HMOL-0ZdM,/ dIZITTIId34 00" TE25-0-5
89596 0B"Z6T JTITI TIVELOOI XOMY QJIM/¥3ZITILEHS NITED OHITIOW 4 TIVELODI XONM O3d8/ d3Z2ITIIgEd 00" TES-0-S
£5596 SLTTIEQ’E £Z07 IHOC-EOHYHNILNIYH FJWISANTT 271 ‘H9ISIA NEITIM E£E0F SHOAC-AORYNAINIVH Jd¥DSOHTT 00" TE5-0-5
FLFSR FE FG LNANEIYLE AY¥H~B06C# SEDIAYES LIOEHED Iodda FWOH HATYMATIS HONA-TIAET-FXE 00" TE25-0-5
FLEOR 95" ZT LNANILYLS AYW-A06C#H# 332IAdAS LIA3YD 10430 HWOH HONA-2NITAN0D, 219 ISOH 00" 125-0-5
TLEFDE LEFI LNINZLTLE ATW-A06E# 3E2IAWAS LIAEYD 104ddd IWOH HKONA-S920TOH HYED I9%g999o 00 125-0-5
FLEDD SLTTIET LHNINZLYLS A¥H-806Z# 3E2IAEIS LIOEYD L0ddd IWOH JIFHS ATod W¥ITI/SA0LS FXZ, 4vasEd 00" 125-0-5
FLESR SE"E LHNAREITLE A¥W-B06EZ# s32IAYIS LIAEHED 10430 JHOH HIHEE HEOMHA-93TTOd ILNI%d 00" 125-0-5
FLEOE 86" BE LNANZIYLS AYH-B062# 532INdIS LII4D I0ddd IWOH AOMNE - LMIWd dHIE 00" TE5-0-5
ZoF%6 Z5 8k HOIWAEd AINC I-STONITIT A0 TYIN3IT YIT3J SLIZINEE HITYIH 00 " 605-0-5
Fa8 ST BES HWOIWMIAd KO0 ITIIHS 20T aNY 55042 d30Td SILIJINIE HITYIH 00 /805-0-5
0 3dag
aunNg FIONYHIALHIVE ¥d%¥%d 5§ pung
85°0TIZ'ET QHOA OWcy LMIANYEEI4 ¢ pung Io03 Telo]
85 0IZ'EE 0 3dag 103 Telel
LG 9F " G06 P SLHST IMLS TIW BOOFLOS0LO RALIDIYWLIZTE NOSTAE HLIYIEMAONWOD £2/5-FZ/F BO0RLO90L0 ALTIDIHGIDATH 00" ¥AS-0-F
LLSDH 00" ¥92 W] LETEOI-JNE 0FYWTI JMD 8 I0FM 30 HIALYM HYIITEIWNY 0TI FAYT L8FE0A-INE J34E%Td dHD 48 00" ZAS-0-F
LLS9D 8¢ "8FF JOYNIVIO NETIYVW-EdId 2Ad 905 W8 209M 30 93I9M NYITEINY 01N IOVNIVId NATIdYH-I4Id 2ad 935 o8 060 ZaS-0-F
ZhS96 00" 00E NT NATIEYH MELESE 7109 BEFXEPZ “00 SLO0OC0dd X910 I9WTITIOA T MATIMYW HELESZ TOd 8RXFE 00" Za5-0-¥
81596 EB ZEF'F NOISHA MS RITIVA-NEWd s3LWIDONSSY NOLTIFYH LTYMIED MIIS3EA M5 AFTIRA-M4a%4d 00" Z85-0-F
BI59A 00°SOT'T 08 d¥3L PSHIZILVIDOSSY MNOLTIMYH LTYMED 0E ¥¥3L FSH 00" ZaS-0-F
215946 DT ELF FOWNIYVId ADIIMA-SHNIMIIMIONT TWHdENED SEIWID0SSY MOLTIMFWH LIWMED NIWEd FIDTINI-ONIHIAZNIONG TTdanIs 00" ZAS-0-¥
LISDG BTN ] (9) TWdIDINOW LEId AJNIESDW LuMAZLYM XO04 {91 TYAIDINOW LYId 00" ZAS-0-F
LIS96 00 09 (9) TYdIDINOW L4IQ ADNESY LWMYELEM X004 {9) TYIIDINOW I9Id 00" ZAS-0-¥
£I5%40 05" gF Q0OTH,W2d0L ANAE SITIYLS JHI 53 AYESHOD Q00THXe2d0OL auOcy 53T4YLS 00 Z5-0-¥
FTLF2E £6°FA LNINZLYLS AYW-006ZH# 3E2IAMAS LIQEYD I04dd0 IWOH IHO0EY-TIL XIA0D/LIM NISWd HDIWD 00" ZRS-0-F
09EF346 S 00E dONETIYH TYNII~-THINTY dIH2NIEL T2TTNT MWWTELNET FONETYE THNIA-TYLNIZY HIHINILEL 00" ZBS—-0-F
SES9E BL'ST WILTIA TI9 2T 'FATICHOLOY ATII99,0 H3LTIId TIO 00 Z95-0-¥
R L ST796% JEYMIdYH JSIM ANTANOD TTRNHNILSYA EYMOEWH 2SI 00" Z95-0~¥
£I5946 0L*S5E dS0H dW3raoos ,QZxT JHI 53 AYFSHOD dS0H ¥¥3ia00s ,0ZXT 00" 295-0-¥
605946 08" ZFT d3LS08 LOH AHEdHD ATddNs NHNLOY dALSNG LOW LZEH3IHD 00" E95-0-¥
SS9 BETIT A8/ ENMLZST HSDE ¥3H A0% HOIMNE J99T1 JuB/E¥HLZ/T HSOE X3H 00 Z295-0-F
FLF9S 96" LT LHAWZLIWLS AYH-B06EH# 3T2IAHAS LIAZED LO4dEO IJWOH (Z) «t STIWN 00" Zas-0-¥
FLE9G L8 CHIWZLYLS ATH-BOGEH# 3F2IAMES LIAZdD LOdEd dWOH AdE EITIOY NEAOM 00 Z95-0-¥%
PLF9D CE'HT CHNEWALYLS AYH-BO6EZH# 3TD2IAMES LIO3AD LOdEO HWOH [S) I09 TLITINOD 00 Zas-0-%
ETS94 EL"98Z AMITOSYD dRAYITHO QTOTOEHET AHT 53 NEFSHOD ANITOSYD JAGVITRO JToO0EEY 00" 195-0-v
£TS948 T2 6E9°T WALIN 3700 XNETIASAIO OHT 54 ANEHSHOD THELTO QIO XITISIIA 00" T95-0-¥
£T596 LLERL'T AMITOSYD JIAYIIN0 9T0D099Y JHI 54 AGASHOD HMITOSYED dATYITNN JTOD0EHY 00" 195-0-¥
ETSa% 09°ISHF'T T3 08°TTF WELTIO Q709 XITIASATA JHI 54 AEASHOD 19 08°TTF WdLTO OTI09 XITISIIAa 00" 19S-0-%
AL5948 Q0" 058 LHIAWISENGHIEE SNIHLOTI IFR0TaHE DROTIVITIEONd ERTAMS LHIRESHOEWIETY SMIHLOTI J3A0TdWNI 00" STS—0-%
BES9G 0%°0Z SHOTRITIY ‘MO0ENI-INILSEL SOH0 WOONYE LYID0SSY SHIYI0YL ISEM-IIN ITO%d 'MA04N0-9NILSHL DAHd HOORWS 00" 5T5-0-#
0TS96 Q0 0sg LCHAHASENAWIEY DNIHLOTI IFROTIWT MOTIIMYE "D MILSOAYW LHIWISYOEWITY 9MIHLOTD JAAI0TdRI 00 STS-0-¥
0 3dag
aRnd J¥0d LNANYREEd F Pung
§ ¥osuD JUNousy ucT3drTIoss] S0ToAUL Iopusp 2S3(] SUTT [2TOAUT I2qump T
LIJNd Jawd0d
a1%dd
JEZITYHENOL diysumol B1E 90
ECOESOT/LD - EZ0Z/20/90 SELIWO HOE HDIHD dXF EHIYD :3esq
6/ L rabeg dIHENMOL W13 {W0d IHMC4dEd MOILNEIELSTT T2 d2I0ANI WY SG:0T EZ0Z/TT/LD



SFFOL'D

QN3 ADNENILNIVH IHILINED 9 pung Iog Tel0g

Sk FOL'D 0 1dsg 103 Tea04
935 SEEL LUINEIWLS LEH SO¥Ys ILID SOWTd A¥E TWIMOHIH-HOZYHY 00" 8965-0-9%
£LF96 0080t TYMINZE TEONHY G9f F2IJI30 Ad0 1311 TYMINEE THANKY 95 I0I340 00°S95-0-2
15536 00°6BLT ANDWTE WHETd TTMOEE TENOILVHEILNI ENDYTE NACHYS HELINDS W€D 00"£25-0-9
15596 00" BRE'E 0ZXOE EN0WTd WYTd JZTNOEE TYHOIIEHEELNI QZX0E IN0OWI 00" E25-0-9
8¥596 00°S6T IHOITE ITOEEN AYILINIAD ITINOD IYEd¥E IFEL A3AWD JHL IHOITE ITTIEH A4AIINID T 00" 125-0-9
6ES96 00rsTL ATERISSY YIONNTA 'dM0d ONWYH SId%d 3SIW OHI "SNOS 7 NOLIENS 93134 S5¥ YIONNTd ‘dHad auvH SIEWd 2STH 00" 125-0-9
LOS36 00 SL0’E FOHEI 0 NOLLWTIVLSHI "OMI "0D FONEA HOSHOWY FONEd 20 MOILWTTYLSNI 00" 125-0-9
¢ 3d=a
dNNd JINYHNIALNIYH REFLIWNID 9 pung

ZF 98T 2L QU0d TINEHILNIVH Hd¥d § pund Iod Tel0]

Zh 9BT"ZE 0 3deg 104 TEI0L
81596 00" 580°E FOMYHNILNIVE LOT DHIYYWd HOMY £20F 53IWID0SSY HOITIMNYH LTYMID ONWHIALNIWH LOT SNTYYYd XONd EZOZ 00" 00%-0-5
998 LG ERF LNIAWILYLS AWH S0E¥D ILIZ £) MOWY 3Td0¥d TIVEITIIId-NOEYHY 00 009-0-5
CLFI6 00"8ET'TT LISOd30-LNIMIOWTd3d FOMNEJ XOM¥ ~SHOLIVELNCD FIHIJ MOILIY  LISOdA0-LNAWIOWTdTE IINII WOHY 00" 009-0-5
SFS96 S REL'A (7 A0 £] INIWILYEY CLINDSOW 10S0H TYLNIMHCYIANE IEd¥I0 17 A0 €} LEIHIIWEY OLINDSOM 00 955-0-5
bHE B PET 3=LT/F LS HIWW 3 S6 8 000T-80-%E-89 Sw9 SWD "E0IIH EE0T/OT/G=-LTS ¥ SYD 00" P LS—0-5
aLe 9%°6E BTSE-0E/F LS NIWW 3 56 00-56%200 ¥3LWM HOTHNZ 9¥¥T 30 I9UTIIA Z02/6T/6-02/% LS HIWYW 3 56 HALYM 00" #LS-0-5
TLE B0 2L AP LS HMIWW 2 S6 ZOOS0SL9FT ALIDSTHLIATE ROSIOZ HILTWIMNOWWOD Z/5-/9Z/F CO090GL9FT ALIDIEIZETH 00" FLS-0-G
£T59% 95" ZT HITIVEL EIMOM- (FZ} "933 09 INOD'LON HELNAD 3 ¥ONdl BIIZHAYNA IWd4l €IMOH-(FZ) 9490 09 =02 ‘LON 00" ¥25-0-5
ETS9% 95" EZZ dITIVEL DONIMCH-"230 02 HNOD ‘LON HILKID 0F ¥ONdl FIIFHAWNY dF1IWEl SHIMOW-"93d 09 IK0D 'LoM 00" ¥95-0-G
Z159% 91" FSS HWITIVHL OMIMOW-STUTIL 1S HILSWW dIEE0dE 3I0W * T9IL AdISSYD ‘0 MM UL SHIMOW-STHIL 1S Y93LSWH <Sd9and 00" £95-0-5
SO596 ao0°Le SEINILSYI DSIH HO¥ HOTHAZ THTT SYINALSYA OSIH 00" E35-0-G
ETS96 B8 TEL ANITOSYWD OFAWITHO TTIODOEET JMI Sd AHTSHOD INITOSWD QIIWITHO ATOS0ENY 00" 195-0-5
ET596 BF LET T ANITOSYD QFAYITHO TICDOEHET JHMI Sd AEASNOD IUITOSYD AIIWITHO QTOSOEAT 00" 195-0-6
BL6 99°6E fE-0E/F €2 1004 E OTTITT OO0-EL9900 HIIWM HOTHNE YT 30 FONTILA £Z0T/6T/S-0E % Hddd XONI dH3IWM 00" FEG-0-G
GLB LZ°0Z LST 0¥ Y3S5TEL &3 ZOO9G59SEQT ALIDIMIDITI HOSIOE HLTYIMHOWWCD ST/5-9Z/% ZO09G9SE0T ALIDIELIZTH 00" FES-0-6
0 adag
OHNN3E FINENIINIYH M¥9¥d ¢ pung
§ Yosyo JUnoWy ucT3dTIoss) 20TOAUT Iopusy oS3g SUTT S2ToAUT Iquopy T

LIANY JU¥0g
dIdd

QIZITEHANOL dTysumo], eTd :g4d
EC0L/OT/L0 — EE0E2/90/790 SEIYOD WOE M2EFHD dX= AHLYED 3I=E(]
6,8 rabeg dIHSHNMOL ¥TE H0d LU0dTd NOILAEIMLSIO 19 FDI0ANT WY SG:0T EZ0ESTLI/LO



0E 80F'Z6E

ISpund TTY I0d TeI0L

SETPOL'D IMALNIVA AEILENED ¢ pung
ZF'9BTZE FIINYHIINIYN ¥dvd € pund
85 0TZ'ET 1 OY¥0Y ININYFMEd F pund
Z6065°ST NN O¥0d TWHENED £ pung
EB STLFTE IHNd HMOL TPEINED T pung
i15TRI0L pung
¥ yoayud TUTLOWY uoTidrIiosag sotToAul IopUap asa auTlT 30ToAUT Iaqunp T9
LI4n% davod
OIWd
OdZITENE000 diysumc] T3 :9qd

5/6 rabeg

ETOZ/OTSLO — EE0T/90/90 SAIWd MOY HADIHD X
JIHSHMCL WIH 408 LdE0ddd NOLLOdIYLEId TO HDIOoAMI

AHLYD 1850
Wed SS:0T £208/TT/LO



07/11/2023 10:56 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 0&/01/2023 TO 06/30/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 06/01/2023 Debits Credits 06/30/2023
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE. #0192/0190 157 77% . 74 880,880, 97 789,964.73 248,699, 98
101.05 INLAND BE.#7986-MONEY MARKET 777,056.91 500,000.00 0.00 1,277,056.91
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET ©633,343.54 0.00 0.00 633,343.54
103.09 BARR., 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 201,961.02 0.00 0.00 201,961.02
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - B/26/2023 504, 628.58 0.00 0.00 504, 628.58
104,16 C5/INTRAFI 4.37% 6/15/2023-13WK 459,858.02 0.00 0.00 459,858.02
104.17 CS/CDARS 4.89% 7/6/2023-13WK 104,083.67 0.00 0.00 104,083.67
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,B3E8,715.48 1,380,890.87 788,964 .73 3,429,641.72
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISE.#0192/0190 6,553.77 0.00 2,333,597 4,214.20
101.05 INLAND BK.#7986=MONEY MARKET 106,479.42 0.00 0.00 106,479.42
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 113,033.19 0.00 2,339.57 110,693.62
Fund 3 GEMERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE. #0192/0190 272,483.84 229,254.73 272,204.10 229,534.47
101.05 INLAND BK.#7986=MONEY MARKET 672,301.86 250,000.00 0.00 8922,301.86
GENERAL ROAD FUND 944,785.70 479,254.73 272,204.10 1,151,836.33
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. #0192/0190 222,696.84 309,808.24 206,131.40 326,373.68
101.05 INLAND BK.#7%86-MONEY MARKET 332, 527,41 409,373.23 0.00 741,900.64
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 91,442.71 5,000.00 7,350.00 §9,082.71
103.11 BARR. 4.80% - & MO - 11/25/2023 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
104.15 INLAND BK-CDARS 3.44% 6/1/23-13WK 505,023.11 4,350.12 509,373.23 0.00
104.18 INLAND BE-CDARS 5.02% 8/31/23-13WK 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,401,6%0.07 8974, 531.59 722,854.63 1,657,367.03
Fund 5 BARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE, #0192/0190 55,478.13 236,875.44 136,136.72 156,216.85
16065 INLAND BK.#7986-MONEY MARKET B0,252.73 100,000.00 0.00 180,252.73
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 129,500.72 0.00 0.00 129,500.72
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 265,231.58 336,875.44 136,136.72 465,970.30
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 44,058.862 854.77 2,720.25 42,293.14
101.05 INLAND BK.#7986-MONEY MARKET 1585, 665.82 0.00 0.00 195,665.82
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 239,724.44 954.77 2,720.25 237,958.96
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,B803,180.46 3,176,507.50 1,926,220.00 7,0583,467.96



07/11/2023 10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY ;
bDB: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWM FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 840,765.177 902,375.85 1,900,007.73 997, 631.88
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 25,040.00 50,000.00 24,960.00
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 6,140.82 10,000.00 3,859.18
1=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,063,407.00 3,063,407.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 75.00 2,000.00 1,925.00
1=0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 0 840,765.77 933,681.67 5,025,414.73 4,091,733.06
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1=5=406.00 GRANTS 0.00 750.00 5,000.00 4,250.00
1=-5=409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 550.00 2,000.00 1,450.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 309.00 0.00 (309.00)
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERTES 1,890.00 2,240.00 48,330,00 46,090.00
1=5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 9,525.00 47,300.00 50,550.00 3,250.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 (50.00) 4,500.00 4,550.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 (60.00) 1,560.00 1,620.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGREAM RECOVERIES 13,761.00 27,412.00 95,000.00 67,588.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 10,360.00 10, 360.00 72,000.00 6l,640.00
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1537300 2,346.00 30,000.00 27,654.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 70.00 280.00 500.00 220.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 36,979.00 91,437.00 317,240.00 225,803.00
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 483.00 1,366.75 7,000,00 5,633.25
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECQOVERIES 532.00 1,540.00 5,000.00 3,460.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,050.00 31,024.00 9,000.00 5,976.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,065.00 5,930.75 21,000.00 15,069.25
TOTAL REVENUES 879,80%.77 1,031,099.42 5,363,654.73 4,332,555.31
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,436.55 48,380.28 225,750.00 177,389.72
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,688.52 q,940.27 25,000.00 20,059.73
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 S50CTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,085.22 3,633.08 17,000.00 13,366.02
1-1-512.00 IMRF 428.77 1,436.93 2,000.00 6,563.07
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 392.76 1,000.00 607.24
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 24.88 510.82 14,000.00 13,489.18
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,352.00 35,000.00 5,648.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 636.08 1,908.75 7,500.00 5,591.25
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 337.67 1,130.39 7,000,00 5,869.61
1-1-536.,00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 4297 2,000.00 1,957.03
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 179.85 4,408.39 12,000.00 7,591.61
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 3,182.00 3,655.086 11,000.00 7,344.94
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,438.88 2,813.88 20,000.00 17,186.12
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 60.50 605.96 9,000.00 8,394.04
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 33.35 33.35 750.00 716.65
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROF.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 3,583.22 3,583.22 20,000.00 16,416.78
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 176.80 382,99 5,500.00 5,117.01
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00



07/11/2023 10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1013-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DECREASE) KORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,118.00 2,118.00 20,000.00 17,882.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 405.33 186.62 5,000.00 4,513.38
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS BB.79 BB.79 5,000.00 4,911.21
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE FROJECTS 449.00 449,00 3,500.00 3,051.00
1-1-585,00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMEMNTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 126,086.00 126,086.00 1,000,000.00 B73,914.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 156,439.41 236,440.41 1,502,600.00 1,266,159.59
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.87 8,750.01 40,000.00 31,249.99
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 3,750.00 15,000.00 11,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 5,000.04 20,000.00 14,999.96
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3 .33 249.939 1,000.00 750.01
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 452 .60 L, 357,85 G,000.00 4,642.15
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTEDR QOFFICIALS 6,369_28 19,107.89 87,000.00 67,892.11
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 16,109%.00 55,315.67 225,750.00 170,434.33
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS3 4,075.77 12,211.17 44,000.00 31,78BRB.83
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 (0.01) 4,750.00 4,750.01
1-3-511.00 S0CTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,147.72 3,964.42 17,270.00 13, 305,58
1-3-512.00 IMRF 433.66 1,511.85 7,000.00 5,488.15
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 472.20 1,000.00 527.80
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 338.59 5,500.00 5,161.41
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELERHONE/ INTERNET 444,22 1,557.32 4,800.00 3,242.68
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 241.19 807.41 4,000.00 3,192.59
1-=3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 318.46 2,000.00 1,681.54
1=3=537.00 EDUCATION 149,94 209,99 3,000.00 2,730.01
1=3=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 33.00 300.00 267.00
1=-3=546.00 DUES/FEES 50.00 135.00 1,600.00 1,465.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 115.01 230.50 1,500.00 1,269.50
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,288.14 1,440.28 2,800.00 1,359.72
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANECQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLMNESS 24,054.70 78, 545.85 327,970.00 249,424.15
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 38,788.31 112,201.07 475,000.00 362,798.,93
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,819.35 5,322.25 26,000.00 20,677,715
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,933.52 8,494.60 36,000.00 27,505.40
1-5-512.00 IMRF 730,11 2,427.01 13,000.00 10,572.99
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 950.34 5,000.00 4,049.66
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 441.19 1,815.31 25,000.00 23,184,69
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 542.12 1,531.99 31,000.00 29,468,011
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 1,175.00 1,175.00 7,500.00 6,325.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 740.15 2,379.42 7,500.00 5,120.58
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,018.27 3,814.00 14,000.00 10,186.00
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 26.84 56.32 1,000.00 943,68
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 288.00 288.00 5,000.00 4,712.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 610.76 610.76 9,750.00 9,139.24
1-5-540.00 FRINTING 169.69 621.60 16,000.00 15,378.40
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 697._91 1,164.94 4,000.00 2,835.06
1-5-547.00 FROGRAMS 5,075.14 16,226.53 80,000.00 63,773.47
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 1B.4% 39,000.00 38,981.51
1=-5=-551.00 FROGRAM SUFPLIES 2,273.64 3,546.69 15,000.00 11,453.31
1=-5=-553.00 SFECIAL EVENTS 0.00 76.03 3,000.00 2,923.97
1=-5=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.72 B6.20 2,000.00 1,913.80
1=-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIEFMENT 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1=5=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 128.43 2,500.00 2,371.57
1=-5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIEBMENT 108.53 778.40 12,000.00 11,221,860
1=-5=5685.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,284.00 1,284.00 4,000.00 2,716.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 15.99 162.14 2,000.00 1,837.488
1-5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 58,812.24 165,159.52 845,250.00 680,030.48



07/11/2023 10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
liser: CATHY A “
A e - PERTOD ENDING 06/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2023-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 - ASSES50RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 23,156.38 95,002, 36 425,000.00 329,997.64
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,207.90 9,242.38 50,000.00 40,757.62
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,730.43 7,144.59 33,000.00 25,855.41
1-6-512.00 IMRF 657.82 2,261.49 13,000.00 10,738.51
1-6-513.,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 893.79 2,000.00 1,106.21
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMNANCE 0.00 541.69 6,000.00 5,458.31
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 507.99 1,624.45 6,000.00 4,375.55
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 385.90 1,291.8B6 7,000.00 5,708.14
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 1,521 .77 1,521.77 3,500.00 1,978.23
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 100.00 1,800.00 6,500.00 4,700.00
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 .00 100.00 100.00
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 236.96 1,500.00 1,263.04
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 330.00 330.00 5,000.00 4,670.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 783.41 1,414.44 3,000.00 7:585.56
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 159.66 626.58 2,500.00 1,873.42
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 188.11 24,000.00 23,811.89
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 643.28 5,000.00 4,356.72
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,2348.99 5,828.99 24,500.00 18,671.01
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 34,490.25 130,592.74 638,100.00 507,507.26
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,960.80 23,107.02 115,500.00 92,392, 98
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 623.26 1,823.52 9,000.00 7,176.48
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 525.43 1,742.92 9,000.00 7,257.08
1-7-512.00 IMRF 206.73 686.28 3,500.00 2,813.72
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 216.20 800.00 583.80
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 161.00 171.50 600,00 428.50
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,799.00 4,000.00 2,201.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 132.43 622.85 2,500.00 1,877.15
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 108.00 108.00 1,000.00 g92.00
1-7=558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
1=7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 3,116.97 26,000.00 22,883.03
1=7=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,625.43 10,000.00 8,374.57
Total Dept 7 = TRAMNSPORTATION DIVISION B,717.65 35,019.69 183,800.00 148,780.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2B8,883.53 664,866.10 3,584,720.00 2,919,853.90
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 879,809.77 1,031,099.42 5,363,654.73 4,332,555.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 288,8B3.53 664,866.10 3,584,720.00 2,919,853.90
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 590,926.24 366,233.32 1,778,934.73 1,412,701.41




07/11/2023 10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
Sl s - PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2003-4 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX (1.66) (5.31) 0.00 5.31
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 289.04 500.00 210.96
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 119, 303.00 119,303.00
Total Dept 0 (1.66) 283.73 119, 803.00 119,519.27
TOTAL REVENUES (1.66) 283.73 119,803.00 119,519.27
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,139.95 7,126.34 30,450.00 23,323.66
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 134.41 442 .63 2,300.00 1,857.37
2-0-512.00 IMRF 63.55 211.62 1,000.00 788.38
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 55.73 100.00 44.27
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 113.12 500.00 386.88
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSTSTANCE 0.00 944 .65 45,000.00 44,055.35
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept O 2,337.91 B,894.09 101,350.00 892,455.93]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,337.91 8,894.09 101, 350.00 92,455.91
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSTSTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES (1.66) 283.73 119,803.00 119,518.27
TOTAT, EXPENDITURES 2,337.91 8,894,009 101, 350,00 92,455.91
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,339.57) (B, 610.386) 18,453.00 27,063,386




87/11/éﬂ$3v10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
Ser: i
S meare PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
3-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 204,566.01 219,451.90 700,030, 61 480,578.71
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 1,837,756 1,000.00 (837.78)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 947,071.00 947,071.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 0.00 29,191.50 5,000.00 (24,191.50)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 42.41 0.00 (42.41)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 4,707.00 14,526.50 170,000.00 155,473.50
3-0-410.03 HWY _ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 4,787.00 12,121.95 50,000.00 37,878.05
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRIMNGTON 8,955.74 19,4970.94 20,000.00 29.06
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME /VILL . KILDEER 6,238, 98 11, 800.53 45,000.00 33,189.47
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 229,254.73 308,943.49  1,938,101.61 1,629,158.12
TOTAL REVENUES 229,254.73 308,943.49 1,938,101.61 1,629,158.12
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,920.03 33,470.56 131,250.00 97,779.44
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,036.13 8,883.10 44,000.00 35,116,890
3-1-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 715.59 2,408.86 9,850.00 7,441.04
3-1-512.00 IMRF 294 .62 994 .07 4,000.00 3,005.93
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 255.85 750.00 494,15
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE Q.00 26,890.00 30,000.00 3,110.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 338.14 798.20 B,500.00 7:.701.80
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.,00 PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NQTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 88.38 550,44 2,500.00 1,949.56
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,499,989 3,500.00 2,000.01
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,633.92 1,733,681 6,000.00 4,266.09
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 16,026, 81 77,4685.08 255, 350.00 177,864.92
Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 210.00 130, 000,00 129,790.00
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 93.20 3,000.00 2,906.80
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 566.11 2,340.74 8,500.00 6,159.26
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-5862.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-4-563.00 VEHTCLE/HEAVY EQUTEMENT 1,707.78 1,707.78 160,000.00 158,292.22
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 34.98 79,97 4,000.00 3,920.03
3-4-567.00 EQUTBMENT MATNTEMANCE 471.13 10, 746.42 30,000.00 19,253 58
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 913.92 4,361.81 45,000.00 40, 638.19
3-4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERTALS 1,311.37 4,006.41 40,000.00 35,893 59
3-4-580.00 PAVING 1,172.00 3,148.00 500,000.00 496,852.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10, 000,00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 675, 000,00 675,000.00
Total Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION 6,177.29 26,694.33  1,612,000.00 1,585,305.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,204.10 104,179.41 1,867,350.00 1,763,170.59
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 229,254.73 308,943.4%  1,938,101.61  1,629,158.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,204.10 104,179.41 1,867,350.00 1,763,170.59
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 207,050.63 204,764.08 70,751.61 (134,012.47)



07/11/2023 10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
S BiA OmNSHTE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 013-24 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2013 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET KORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 309,798.82 332,463.71 700,004,24 367,540.53
4-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 4,350,12 6,205,339 4,000.00 (2,205.39)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,398,233.00 1,398,233.00
4-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 57,652.18 45,000.00 (12,652.18)
4-0-410,02 ROAD BONDS 100.00 3,150,00 500.00 (2,650.00)
Total Dept 0 314,248.94 399,471,28 2,197,737.24 1,798,265.96
TOTAL REVENUES 314,248.94 399,471.28 2,197,737.24 1,798,265.96
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 33,235.08 115,079,864 485,000.00 369,920, 36
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 6,609.50 19,38L:58 95,000.00 75,648.42
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6, 500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,461.85 8,520.89 37,000.00 28,479.11
4-0-512.00 IMRF 991.85 3,422.87 14,378.00 10,955.33
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,1982.77 4,500.00 3,307.23
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 350.00 350.00 8,000.00 7,650.00
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 3,953.48 40,000.00 36,046.52
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUBPLIES 540.37 1,243.80 B,500.00 7,256.20
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 30.00 4,000.00 3,910.00
1-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-0-582.00 STORM WATER 6,227.87 13,963.39 250,000.00 236,036.61
1-0=584.00 STREET LIGHTS 305.46 2,668.64 15,000.00 12,331.36
4=0=586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 4,800.00 4,800.00 15,000.00 10,200.00
4-0=-539.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0O 56,121.98 174,636.86 1,448,878.00 1,274,241.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 56,121.98 174, 636.86 1,448,878.00 1,274,241.14
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 314,248.94 399,471.28 2,197,737.24 1,798,265.96
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 56,121.98 174,636.86 1,448,878.00 1,274,241.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 258,126.96 224,834.42 748, 859.24 524,024.82



07/11/2023 10:57 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERTICD ENDING 06/30/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2013-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTEMANGE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5=-0=400.00 PROFERTY TAX 236,875.44 254,240.10 527,368,758 273,129.65
5=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 339.31 500.00 160.69
5=0=-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 273,330.00 273,330.00
5-0=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TINCOME 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15, 000.00 15, 000.00
5-0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,450.00 4,500.00 2,050.00
5-0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 236,875.44 257,029.41 825,699.75 568,670.34
TOTAL REVENUES 236,875.44 257,029.41 825,699.75 568,670.34
Expenditures
Dept O
5=0=500.00 S5ALARIES 7,849.10 23,547.60 89,000.00 65,452.40
5=0=-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 590.09 1,726.48 g,000.00 i e e B
5=0=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5=0=-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 593.74 1,777.93 7,000.00 5,222.07
5=0=512.00 IMRF 105.78 365.24 2,600.00 2,234.7¢6
5=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 121.14 1,000.00 B878.886
5=0=520.00 RUTLDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 253.08 10,000.00 9,746.02
5=0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 2,220.67 7,998.98 42,000.00 34,001,02
5=0=534.00 UTILITIES 229.85 846.45 6,000.00 5::153:55
5=0=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000,00 3,000.00
5=0=555_00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 53.50 93.50 15,000.00 14,906.50
5=0=561.00 FUEL/OILL 0.00 166.34 G5,000.00 5,833.68
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 90,000,00
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 266.90 266.90 2,000.00 1,733.10
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 295.48 1,369.39 25,000.00 23,630.861
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FLAN B,739.25 8,739.25 38,000.00 29,260.75
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 15,152.36 172;117:70 258,800.00 241,682.30
Total Dept 0 36,136.72 64,390, 88 627,050.00 562, 659,12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,136.72 64,390.88 627,0850.00 562,659.12
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND;:
TOTAL REVENUES 236,875.44 257,029.41 825,699,795 568, 670.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,136.72 64,390, 88 627, 050,00 562, 659.12
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 200,738.72 192,638.53 198, 649,75 6,011.22



07/11/2023 10:57 aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERTOD ENDING 06/30/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1013-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET KORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX (0,66) (0.98) 0.00 0.98
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 532.41 500.00 (32.41)
65-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 232,953.00 232,953.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,400.00 2,000.00 600.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 950.00 8,950.00 10,000.00 1,050.00
Total Dept 0 949.34 10,881.43 245,453.00 234,571.57
TOTAL REVENUES 949.34 10,881.43 245,453.00 234,571.57
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 80.34 160.68 10,000.00 9,833.32
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-509,00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 1.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 5.78 alo BBl 400.00 388.43
6-0-512.00 IMRF (2.38) 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 2.40 200,00 187.60
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 195.00 3,270.00 20,000.00 16,730.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXFPENSES B50.00 850.00 8,000.00 7,150.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 1,400.00 1,400.00 5,000.00 3,600.00
6-0-532.00 TELEFPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6-0-544,00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.0o0 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.,00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS D0D.00 £.00 2,000.00 2,000,00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 108.00 108.00 6,000.00 5,892.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 73.45 73.45 3,000.00 2;,926.55
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,714 .82 5,876.10 158, 750.00 152,873,130
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 2,714 .82 5,876.10 158,750.00 152,873.90
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 949,34 10,881.43 245,453.00 234,571.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,714.82 5,876.10 158,750.00 152,873.590
NET OF REVENUES & EXFPENDITURES (1,765.48) 5,005.33 B6,703.00 Bl,697.67
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,661,136.56 2,007,708.76 10,690,449.33  8,682,740.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 408,399.06 1,022,843.44 7,788,098.00 6,765,254 .56

NET QF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,252,737.50 984, 885,32 2,902,351.33 1,917,486.01



Payroll Check Register Report Far Ela Township
For Check Dates 06/06/2023 to 07/10/2023

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 436.06
EFTPS 35,275.86
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,776.00
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,905.43
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 186.17
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 115,485.75

Total Payroll 170,065.27






r\
Ela’:%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 10, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Karen Behrel, Deputy Assessor

Subject: Board Report — July 2023

The Assessor’s office has turned in the books for the 2023 quadrennial assessment year. We do not
have a timeline for when the assessment notices will be sent out, although the past few years have
indicated that it may have an August timeframe. We still have many seniors coming in for help with
their Senior Freeze and with the new Preserves of Kildeer subdivision beginning to build along with
other new permits coming in, our field inspectors have just as much going on to keep them busy.
Thank you.



r
Ela/::i: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 10th, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — June 2023

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 12 referrals in June. Of the 12 referrals, 5 requested therapy services, 5 were seeking
consultations, and 2 case management requests. We haverecently seen a decline in EA/GA requirements. We continue
Wellness Wednesday where we educate the public about current trends such as stress management, health trends, and
mental health facts.

The Lending Closet helped 48 families with medical equipment. We are open for donations; however, ask people call
before donating. We welcome donations of ramps due to their high demand. Health & Wellness would like to formally
thank Elk Grove Township for their donations of 2 wheelchairs and 2 knee scooters allowing us to replace a broken knee
scooter.

The Care Giver Support Group is scheduled to begin Tuesday, July 25" at 4pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are
encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, MSW, for more information.

Charity Knit continues to hold in-person groups the second and fourth Mondays of the month. In June, Charity Knit
donated 777 items to local organizations that include Good Shephard Hospital, Barrington Giving Day, Gigi’s Playhouse,
NW Veterans’ Closet, Kid’s Corner, Emmaus House, Joanie’s Closet, Woman’s Residence, Lutheran General Hospital,
and Lutheran Home. They need yarn and fabric donations. Health & Wellness is accepting donations on behalf of Charity
Knit.

Community Events:

The Director attended Lake Zurich PD's monthly meeting and participated in their Youth Explorers training at Isaac Fox
Elementary School. The Director participated in a meeting with Supervisor Palmblad and The Hope Center to identify
additional resources for our community. The Director teamed up with the Kildeer Police Department for an Active
Shooter Response Training for each township department. The first training will be on July 7% at Ela Town Hall and the
second on July 21 at the Community Center.

Goals:
Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify

additional support services for our residents. The Director will continue to identify additional training for staff. Health &
Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

May 2023

Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Good Shephard Hosp — Rainbow Project | Rainbow Blanket 1

Prayer Cloths 30 31
Barrington Giving Day Scarves 50

Lapghans 25 75
Gigi's Playhouse Baby Hats 11

Baby Afghans 20 31
NW Veterans Closet Lapghans 27

Quilts 7

Throws 16 50
Kid's Korner Baby Afghans 30

Balls & Bears 20 50

Library Books
Emmaus House Baby Hats 2

Scarves 3

Bahy Afghans 6

Ponchos 2

Purse 1 14
Joanie’s Closet Youth Hats 80

Adult Hats 80

Scarves 160 320
Women's Residence Shawls 18

Gift Baskets (4)* 48 66
Lutheran General Hospital Prayer Cloths 90 90
Lutheran Home Prayer Cloths 50 50

Total Items Donated 777
YTD TOTAL 2,456

Gift Baskets — Cloth pot holders, face cloths, doilies, hand towels, colanders, drying racks, assorted
spoons, paper towels, 4 sets of dishes and glassware, hand-made gift baskets by Sophie




-
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 7/3/2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report - July 2023

Highway Department Update:

On 6/27/23 & 6/28/23 Norm Hall from Illinois Arborist Association held the Aerial Lift Safety Training at the
Highway Department using our new lift/bucket truck. All attendees were given the 3-page Aerial Lift Safety &
Ops handout. There were attendees from different agencies: 1. Ela Township; 2. Village of Lake Zurich; 3.
Wauconda Township; 4. Grant Township; 5. Village of Hawthorn Woods; 6. Fremont Township for a total of 26
participants. We started with introductions, asking how long each has been in the industry, how many years
operating an aerial lift unit and what they would like to learn from this course. We then checked the fall arrest
harnesses for the ANSI Z359 rating and went through how to inspect them for safety. Next, we checked the
deceleration lanyards, looking for the 3,600 Ib. gate rating, deceleration (shock absorbing) capability, and how to
inspect them for safety. We then had everyone put on their harness to properly size it for that person. Next, we did
a pre-trip truck inspection and boom inspection. We chocked the tires, lowered the stabilizers onto the pads and
pressure tested the booms. We then had all attendees operate the booms from the platform controls, going through
the proper unfolding and folding method. After that, all operated the booms from the basket, going through the
proper unfolding and folding method. We then went over rescue techniques, doing a couple of dry runs, then a
couple of live runs. This lift unit has detent pins held in place with locking pin clips. We went over suspension
trauma and how it can occur in as little as 5-minutes. We then had all attendees hang from their dorsal attachment
for 5-10 seconds so they could experience the feeling of suspension trauma and the importance of lowering the
operator as safely and quickly as possible to the ground.

We went over the 6 most common aerial lift accidents.

Park Valley Drainage Improvements: The design for the Park Valley Drainage Improvements project has been
progressing ad we are to the point that we have a preliminary site plan that Darren Monico from Gewalt Hamilton
and Mike DePouw took to the residents to review and to verify that they will be willing to grant access to the
easement. At this time, we are still waiting to hear from SMC about the status of our application for the DECO
grant.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for May from Village Contracts $27,793.05

o Village of Deer Park — 9 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,860.00
* Material charges $1,475.00
s Equipment charges $1,762.50
* Totaling $5,097.50

o Village of Kildeer — 20 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,580.00
=  Material charges $508.50
* Equipment charges $1,692.00
= Totaling $4,780.50



0

=}

Village of Long Grove — 17 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,970.00
* Material charges $630.30
= Equipment charges $1,903.50
=  Totaling $5,503.80

Village of North Barrington — 19 work ticket preformed
»  Labor charges $5,730.00
* Material charges $3,226.75
»  Equipment charges $3,454.50
*  Totaling $12.411.25

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 305 work hours preformed

Q

>0 000000

Assessor — | work tickets equaling 3 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 8 work tickets equaling 24.75 hours

Community Center — 8 work tickets equaling 12.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 63 work tickets equaling 118 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 1.5 hours

Parks — 37 work tickets equaling 132 hours

Town Hall - 7 work tickets equaling 11.5 hours



b
Ela’:'%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: June 27,2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - June 2023

First off, we are very proud to report that one of our programs, The Road to Happiness, won the Modemnizing Senior
Centers Innovation Award from the National Council of Aging. They have asked me to present the program in a virtual
webinar next year and even wrote an article on their website as well:

June started off quickly with a Day Trip to Chicago for an architectural river tour. We got extremely lucky with the
weather being absolutely perfect, and all participants seemed to enjoy themselves immensely. We then had events the
next 3 Fridays in a row starting with a Virtual Wine Tasting featuring wines of the Midwest for 24 people. The following
Friday we had another concert on the patio. Then finally we had our annual Pig Roast for 45 people. The new umbrellas
were a big hit especially with the sun being so hot in the early evening, and we received a lot of compliments about being
able to enjoy the outdoor space and still sit comfortably. We brought in just over $7000 for the month in programming
revenue, which was up about $1000 from May.

Meals:

For lunches we brought in just around $550 for the month. The transition to in-house meals has been a hit or miss
endeavor, but there seems to be a natural interest in lunch on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Starting in July we will only be
offering lunch on those two days and will continue to assess interest as we obtain feedback from our members.

U ing Events/P o

The newsletter for July, August, September was mailed out several weeks ago and we are beginning to seelots of
registrations coming in. One surprising program that has gamered a ton of interest is our 8-week Fall Prevention Class,
A Matter of Balance. The class is capped at 15 people and we have 5+ participants on the wait list, so that is something
we will try to offer in the Fall and Winter months once again. Our Long Distance Trips have also received so much
interest that we have had to add additional dates on to some of the trips. Those continue to be one of our more popular
programs, even with us offering a new trip every few months, sometimes even more frequent than that. We are bringing
back Zumba, which was an old popular fimess program that we offered prior to Covid. Now that we havebeen able to
find a permanent instructor, we're hopeful that program will grow again and see the participation number that we saw
several years ago.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r
Ela®
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 10, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - July 2023

Pickleball Courts;

Since the opening of the pickleball/tennis courts, they have been full almost every moment possible, This should be
considered a huge win for all those involved. From the public who expressed the interest and demonstrated need, to the
employees who worked behind the scenes to coordinate the project, and the board, for finding the resources and seeing
the project through.

Plastic Recvling C o

There continues to be overwhelming support for the plastic recycling campaign partnership with Trex. We are just a few
pounds short of our 4t bench, which equates to 2000 Ibs of plastics diverted from the landfill. That equates to roughly
162,000 plastic bags.

A ning:

I want to express my gratitude to Sara for setting up the active shooter training for Townhall. Unfortunately, in today’s
day and age, you can never be too overprepared for emergency events, and having the police come and meet with the
employees, take the time to take them to their workspace, and walk them through what to do in case of a shooter, was
amazingly insightful. God forbid we ever need the skills and knowledge, but speaking for staff, I feel like I could handle
that situation better after meeting with the officers.

alNZ:

I want to welcome Trustee Samz to the Ela Township board. In our limited interactions, it is clear he has a civil servant's
mentality, and I am confident he will serve the people of the Township well. (no pressure)



Elar:f}: I

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: July 11,2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Youth Board Report — June
Summer Camp

Summer Camp has taken up the majority of the Youth Department’s time. Summer Camp started on June 5, and
we had our first 4 weeks of camp during the month of June. We had some pretty exciting field trips, including
Clay Monet, Lincoln Park Zoo, Paulus Park Beach, movie trips, and went to the Chicago Dogs Baseball Game.
The weather has been pretty good to us, and we are excited for more adventures to come. Summer camp weekly
numbers are still full. We filled up camp for almost all weeks! Staff have been a huge help. The kids are having
a great time at camp, and the staff are a huge reason. We have had some great feedback from parents, and they
are loving our photo albums. We could not have asked for a better start to the summer!

SafeSitter Programs

SafeSitter Essentials and Safe@Home class dates are out, and have been posted on our website. Our first class
date available will be after Summer Camp.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator






MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE. RECYCLING AND YARD WASTE AGREEMENT

This Municipal Solid Waste, Recycling and Yard Waste Agreement (the "Agreement”) is entered into on , 2023 (the
“Effective Date"), by and between Ela Township, a municipal corporation created under the laws of the State of [llinois
(“Township"), and Waste Management of lllinois, Inc. (*"WM"}, a Delaware corparation,

Recitals
A. The Township desires to provide its citizens with environmentally sound solid waste collection and disposal and recyclable
materials collection and yard waste collection;
B. WM and its affillates have extensive experience in providing solid waste, yard waste and recyclable materials collection, disposal
and processing; and
C. The Township has determined that it would be in the best interests of its citizens to contract with WM for the collection of its
residential solid waste, yard waste and recyclable materials according to the terms and conditions contained herein.

Agreements
. DEFINITIONS

a. Acceptable Waste - shall mean all non-hazardous solid waste generated by households in the ordinary course including food
wastes and discarded papers, cardboard, plastics, cloth, glass and metal materials, but excluding Excluded Waste as defined herein. Waste
shall be considered "Acceptable Waste” only if properly contained within WM provided Carts placed at the curbside on the proper weekly
collection day. As used herein, the term “waste” shall mean Acceptable Waste unless the context demonstrates otherwise. Title to
Acceptable Waste shall transfer to WM upon collection in WM vehicles.

h. Excluded Waste - shall mean, without limitation, any regulated quantity of Electronic Waste, a Hazardous Waste or
Hazardous Substance as defined by federal, state or local laws or regulations; containerized wastes, the contents of which are not
able to be identified; sludges; waste from a pollution control process or cleanup of a spill of a chemical substance or commercial
product; waste tires; bichazards or regulated medical waste; friable asbestos; construction and demolition waste; soil, sod, tree
branches and stumps; paint; motor oil; excessive storm debris or debris resulting from weather events such as hurricanes or tropical
storms; or any item too large or heavy to be contained within a 96-gallon Cart; or any waste or material that is prohibited from being
received, managed or disposed of at the disposal facility, not including Bulk Items. Title to and liability for Excluded Waste shall
remain with the resident that generated the Excluded Waste at all times.

i Recyclables or Recyclable Materials - are dellned in Exhiblt A, Title to Recyclable Materials shall transfer to WM upon
collection in WM vehicles.

d. Yard Waste - shall mean waste material typically derived from landseaping; including but not limited to: grass clippings, leaves,
shrubbery and similar garden waste. Branches and brush must be cut into lengths of 4 feet or less, and each branch should be no larger
than 4 inches in diameter, This material must be placed at the curb in biodegradable Kraft paper bags or 32-gallon cans. The bags or cans
must not weigh more than 50 Ibs and be clearly identified as yard waste. Twigs and branches can be bundled in four foot lang by two foot
diameter bundles, tied and left at the curb for pick-up.

@, Bulk [tems- shall mean large furniture-type items such as couches, chairs, mattresses, tables and other furniture pieces including
carpeting that has been cut, tied and bundled into rolls no larger than four (4) feet long and each bundled weighing no more than 50
pounds. Bulk Items do not include White Goods, electronic wastes or any item that weights more than 50 Ibs.

f. White Goods - shall mean “White Goods" as defined by the lllinois Environmental Protection Act, 415 ILC5 5/22.28, as amended,
or in rules promulgated thereunder.

Residential Unit - shall mean a dwelling within the corporate limits of the Township occupied by a person or persons as a
domn:lle A residential unit shall be deemed occupied when either domestic water or light and power services are being supplied thereto,
Apartment or condominium buildings with four (4) or more individual dwellings shall not be considered Residential Units and are,
therefore, not covered by this Agreement.

h. Senior Discount - Residents 65 or older must contact WM directly and provide proof of age to receive Senior Discount.

II. TERM
The initial term of this Agreement shall be for five (5) years commencing on September 1, 2023, and ending on August 31, 2028, This
Agreement may be extended by mutual agreement of the rates, terms and conditions set forth in writing and signed by both parties.
All notices shall be served by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by a nationally recognized overnight courier service, In no
case may the term of this Agreement, with all renewals, exceed fifteen (15) years.

1L
a WM shall furnish the labor, equipment, licenses, permits, and other requirements necessary to provide Acceptable Waste,
Recyclable Materials, and Yard Waste collection to all Residential Units of the Township, which currently consists of approximately
_1422__ Residential Units (the "Service”). As part of the Service, WM shall:

i.  Cart Supply. Each Residential Unit has already been provided a 35, 64 or 96-gallon Cart for Acceptable Waste and a
separate 64 or 96-gallon Cart for Recyclable Materials, Residents have the opportunity to upgrade their Cart for
Recyclable Materials to a 96-gallon during the month of September of each year for no additional charge. Residents
upgrading their Cart for Recyclable Materials at any other time of he year will be charged a $35.00 fee by WM. New
Residential Units will be provided a 35, 64 or 96-gallon Cart for Acceptable Waste and a separate 64 or 96-gallon Cart for
Recyclable Materials as Units are added to the Township. The Carts and equipment WM furnishes Residents and the
Township shall remain WM's property. Residents are expected to pravide their own cans with handles or biodegradable
bags for Yard Waste, as discussed further below in subsection (v).



iii.

vi.

vii.

viii.

viii.

Additional Carts, Each Residential Unit shall have the option to rent an additional 96-gallion Cart for Acceptable Waste or
Recyclable Materials from WM for $6.23 a month (six month minimum rental requirement), subject to annual price
increase.

. Acceptable Waste shall be collected from the curbside once per

~week from each Residential Unit on a weekdayor weekdays to be agreed by WM and Township. Collections shall occur

during ordinary hours but in no instance earlier than 7:00 a.m. All Acceptable Waste must be placed at the curb for
collection no later than 7:00 a.m, on scheduled day of collection, Upon mutual agreement, which shall not be unusually
withheld, WM may change the service day All Acceptable Waste, Recyclable Materials and Yard Waste, including leaves,
shall be picked up on the same day.

Recyclable Materials Collection Frequency, Days and Times. WM shall provide recycling collection services to Residential

Units on a weekly basis, subject to the terms and conditions in Exhibit A. Upon mutual agreement, which shall not be
unusually withheld, WM may change the service day. The Township and Residential Units shall ensure that only materials
acceptable in accordance with Exhibit A are placed in the recycling containers, WM reserves the right to refuse recycling
services where the materials are not properly segregated from waste or other non-recyclable material. All Recyclable
Materials must be placed at the curb for collection no later than 7:00 a.m. on scheduled day of collection.

Yard Waste Collection Frequency, Days and Times, WM shall offer Sticker Yard Waste and Seasonal Yard Waste collection

services to Residential Units on a weekly basis beginning April 1 of each year and concluding on November 30 of each
year. For the Sticker Program, a yard waste sticker purchased from WM must be attached to each 32-gallon can or Kraft
bag placed at the curb to be picked up. The cans and bags must weligh less than 50 Ibs. Residents may purchase stickers
by calling WM, Sticker prices are listed on Exhibit B and are subject to an annual price increase. The Seasonal Yard Waste
Program is for limited to ten (10) bags/cans per week of vard waste. Residents must contact WM to sign-up for the
Seasonal Yard Waste grogram. No stickers are required with the Seasonal Yard Waste Program. All Yard Waste must be
placed at the curb for collection no later than 7:00 a.m. on scheduled day for collection. Upon mutual agreement, which
shall not be unusually withheld, WM may change the service day.

Christmas Tree Collection - Christmas trees will be collected on the scheduled day of collection during the month of January

of each year. Christmas trees must be clean (e.g., no ornaments, lights, tinsel), unbagged and under 6 feet in length (or cut
in two pieces, Each under 6 feet in length, if tree is greater than 6 feet tall).

M - WM shall provide for the collection of electronics and household hazardous
waste with the At Your Door Special Collection®™ program (AYD) in accordance with Exhibit C, at no additional charge.

Exclusions from the Service - Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Service shall not include construction or

demolition waste collection. Services to commereial establishments are not covered by this Agreement.

Disposal - a) Acceptable Waste.

b)

c)

i) Acceptable Waste shall be removed from the Township weekly on the specified collection day, and shall
be disposed of at WM's sole cost and expense,

Yard Waste.

i) All source-separated Yard Waste shall be disposed of in a lawful manner at a properly permitted
landscape waste composting facility.

ii) No Yard Waste may be disposed of at a landfill or solid waste incinerator, unless otherwise authorized by
the [llinois Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS 5/1 et seq.) and approved in advance and in writing
by the Township.

Recyclable Materials,

i) All Recyclable Materials shall be collected, and otherwise treated so as to facilitate the sale of Recyclable

Materials to end-use markets or to Recyclable Material brokers.
i) No Recyclable Materials may be deposited in a landfill or waste incinerator.

Solid Waste Data Reporting. WM shall provide to the Township, on a quarterly basis, a report on the quantity, in
tons, of: (i) Residential Waste collected within the Township, (ii} Recyelahle Materials collected within the Township,
and (iif) Landscape Waste collected within the Township. WM shall prepare and deliver to the Township, at least
once every 12 calendar months, a breakdown, by number and type, of the residential service levels chosen by the
customers in the Township. WM acknowledges and agrees that the Township will provide program data and other
public information to each Customer upon request.

%_Holiday Schedule. The following shall be designated holidays on which the Service shall not be provided: New Year's Day,

Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. If a designated holiday falls on a
regularly scheduled Service day, the Service will be performed on the next weekday

% xb Cart Replacement. WM shall replace at no charge to the Township or the individual Residential Unit any Cart that

becomes damaged or destroyed during the provision of the Service, or that becomes unusable because of ordinary wear
and tear. However, ifa Cart in the possession of a Residential Unit is lost, stolen, damaged, or destroyed through no fault

[0S



of WM, the occupant of the Residential Unit shall be responsible to compensate WM the fair market value for the
replacement of such Cart, The Residential Unit shall be billed separately for such replacement cost,

b, Bulk Items. WM shall pickup one (1) Bulk Item per week per Residential Unit at no additional cost. Bulk Items must welgh
less than 50 Ibs. and be reasonably managed by one person. Residential Units will be responsible to contact WM and make
arrangements for collection of additional Bulk Items on an individual basis he billed separately.

c White Goods. WM shall collect White Goads far $35.00 per item. Residential Units must cantact WM to make arrangements
for collection of White Goods and pay in advance.

d. Compliance with Laws. The Service shall be performed in accordance with all applicable statutes, laws, rules, regulations
and ordinances.

e Personnel and Equipment. The Service shall be performed by properly trained and licensed WM personnel in adequate numbers
and with adequate vehicles and equipment to complete the Service in a safe and timely manner.
f. Camplaints and Missed Pick-Ups. All complaints as to WM's provision of the Service, including alleged missed pick-ups, shall be

given prompt and courteous attention. WM shall attempt to resolve all complaints promptly, and shall cure all missed pick-ups that are
nat the result of force majeure events within one (1) weekday, conditions permitting.

g Anti-Discrimination. In performing the Service, WM shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, religion, sex,
national origin, political affiliation, or physical and mental disability.

h. Exclusive. The Township grants the exclusive right to perform the Services set forth in this Agreement. The Township
agrees that it will not allow anyene other than WM to lease carts to residents or engage in the collection of residential waste within
the Township

IV. MUNICIPAL LOCATIONS
WM shall provide the Township with weekly Acceptable Waste and Recyclable Material collection from the following Township
buildings and properties at no additional charge:

Town Hall - 1-1.5yd -1x week trash and 1-2yd-1x week trash 1-1.5yd -1x week recycle

Echo Lake 2-1.5yd-1x per week trash

Surryse = 1-2yd-1x per week trash, 1 -2yd-1x per week recycle

East Lane and South Road - 1-1.5yd-1x per week trash

95 E Main - 1-2yd-1x week trash, 1-96g cart -1x week recycle

fan TN

V.
The estimated house count at the commencement of the term hereunder shall be _1422__ Residential Units; however, the Parties shall
verify this house count prior to the initial billing under this Agreement and shall adjust the house count for billing purposes accordingly.
Either Party may propose a prospective adjustment to the house count at any time during the term of this Agreement upon reasonable
notice to the other Party, which adjustment shall be investigated jointly by the Parties to establish a new house count to apply thereafter.
WM shall keep accurate route sheets and/or a Residential Unit database that shall be provided to Township promptly upen its request.

VI. FEES AND PAYMENTS

a. Service Fee per Residential Unit. The fees to be paid by each Residential Units to WM are set forth on Exhibit B which is
attached hereto,

b. Annual Increase. Beginning July 1, 2024, and each July 1% thereafter, each fee set forth on Exhibit B shall be increased by five
percent (5%).

c. Invoices and Payment. WM will perform the billing and collection of fees from each Residential Unit within the Township.
WM will individually invoice each Residential Unit within the Township on a quarterly basis for the services provided herein.
Payment terms are thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice with late fees assessed after 30 days. The Township agrees to
cooperate and assist WM in any means permissible to ensure the collection of all funds due for the services performed, either on
current or delinquent accounts. After any residential customer has failed to pay his/her account for sixty (60) days or more, WM
shall be authorized to suspend or terminate further service to the residential customer and shall not be obligated to resume service
until the aceount is current.

d. Changes in Law, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, WM may modify the rates to account for any
increase in costs due to uncontrollable circumstances, including, without limitation, changes in local, state or federal laws or
regulations, disposal or processing costs, third party transportation costs, imposition of taxes, fees or surcharges, municipal franchise
fee increases and acts of God such as floods, fires, etc.

VIL

The failure of either Party to perform a material obligation under this Agreement shall be considered a breach of this Agreement, and
the breaching Party shall be in default. In the event of default, the non-defaulting Party shall give written notice of the default, and
the defaulting Party shall have: (i) ten (10) days from the receipt of the notice to cure any faflure to pay money under this Agreement,
or (i) thirty (30) days from the receipt of the notice to cure any other default under this Agreement. If the defaulting Party fails to
cure the breach within the allotted time, the non-defaulting Party may, at its option, immediately terminate the Agreement. In the
event of a default, the defaulting Party agrees to pay all damages caused by said default, to include, without limitation reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs associated with enforcement of this Agreement. Under no circumstances shall the Parties be liable for any
consequential, indirect, punitive or special damages for any alleged default under this Agreement.



VIIL

IX.

X

XL

FORCE MA[EURE

WM's performance of the Service may be suspended and its obligations hereunder excused during the pendency of a cause or causes
beyond its reasonable control, such as by way of example and not limitation: acts of war, public enemy, civil disturbance, riot or
disorder; epidemic or pandemic; acts of God such as landslide, lightning, earthquake, fire, storm, the impending approach of a storm,
or flood; explosion; restraining orders, interference by civil or military authorities, strike, statute, ordinance, government order or
ruling; or other similar causes. In the event of an occurrence of a force majeure event, WM shall notify the Township immediately, in
writing, describing the particulars of the circumstances preventing performance of the Service and its expected duration. Natice
shall be provided after the effect of such occurrence has ceased. In the event of a strike that renders WM unable to provide the
Services as required pursuant to this agreement, WM shall cooperate in good faith with the Township to establish a location or
locations for centralized drop-off, and the collection by WM, of Acceptable Waste, Recyclable Materials and Yard Waste and exercise
commercially reasonable efforts to service the location(s).

INDEMNIFICATION

a. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Township agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold WM harmless from and against
all claims and actions, suits, debts, damages, liabilities and costs whatsoever, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees and costs of
defense, based upon or arising out of the Township's breach of this Agreement, and based upon or arising out of any injuries
(including death) to persons, or damage to property, to the extent caused in whole or in part by the negligent acts or omissions of the
Township, or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of this Agreement.

b. WM agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Township harmless from and against all claims and actions, suits, debts,
damages, liabilities and costs whatsoever, including but not limited to attorneys' fees and costs of defense, based upon or arising out
of the breach of this Agreement, and based upan or arising out of any injuries (including death) to persons, or damage to property, to
the extent caused in whole or in part by the negligent acts or amissions of WM, or any of its directors, officers, emplayees, agents, or
subcontractors, in the performance of this Agreement.

c. Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary, WM shall not be responsible for any damage to pavement or curbing that is the
result of ordinary wear and tear during the performance of the Service.

d. The indemnification obligations of this section shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason,

INSURANCE

WM shall maintain at its own cost and expense the following minimum limits of occurrence-based insurance during the term of this
Agreement:

Type Amount
A Worker's Compensation Statutory
B. Employer's Liability $500,000
C. Comprehensive General Liability $500,000 per occurrence
$1,000,000 aggregate
D. Automobile Liability (owned and non-owned)
i. Bodily Injury $1,000,000 per occurrence
ii. Property Damage Liability $500,000 per occurrence
E. Excess/Umbrella $500,000 per occurrence

The Township, its elected and appointed officials and employees, shall be included as additional insured parties under the CGL,
Automabile and Excess/Umbrella coverages. Prior to commencement of the Service, WM shall deliver to Township a certificate of
insurance evidencing the required coverages. This certificate shall provide that any change restricting or reducing coverage, or the
cancellation of any policies under which certificates are issued, shall not be valid unless at least 30 days' written notice of
cancellation is provided.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

a. Independent Contractor. WM shall perform the Service as an independent contractor, WM, its officers, employees, agents,
contractors or subcontractors, are not and shall not be considered employees, agents or servants of the Township for any purpose
whatsoever under this Agreement or otherwise. WM at all times shall have exclusive control of the performance of the Service.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give the Township any right or duty to supervise or control WM, its officers,
employees, agents, contractors, or subcontractors, nor to determine the manner in which WM shall perform its obligations under the
Agreement.

b. Amendments. No amendment to this Agreement shall be made except upon the written consent of both Parties.

C. Entire Agreement, This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties hereto with
respect to the subject matter and supersedes any prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings, express or implied.

d.  Waiver. A waiver by either Party of any breach of any provision hereof shall not be taken or held to be a waiver of any
subsequent breach, whether similar or dissimilar, or as a waiver of any provision itself, No payment or acceptance of compensation
for any period subsequent to any breach shall be deemed a waiver of any right or acceptance of defective performance,

e, Severance, In the event that any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void, invalid,
or unenforceable, the balance of this Agreement shall remain in effect and binding on the Parties.

f. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state where the services are being performed, without
regard to choice of law rules.



g Assignment, Neither Party may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the other Party, except that WM may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any WM affiliate without the
Township's consent. An assignment shall not relieve the assignee of any obligations under this Agreement.

h. Notice. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered, sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, or by overnight courier, with copies to counsel for the respective Parties as follows:

If to Township; Ela Township
Attn: Township Manager

With a copy to: Keri-Lyn |. Krafthefer
Ancel Glink, P.C.
140 5. Dearborn 5t,, Suite 600
Chicago, lllinois 60603

If to Waste Management  Area Vice President
Waste Management of [llinois, Ine.
720 E. Butterfield, 4t Floor
Lombard, IL 60148

i. Performance Bond. WM shall furnish a performance bond for the faithful performance of this Agreement, in a form
acceptable to the Township, to be executed by a responsible surety company and to be in the penal sum of Two Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($200,000). Such performance bond shall be furnished annually by WM for the following year of this Agreement, and shall
indemnify the Village against any loss resulting from any failure of performance by WM. The initial bond shall be posted on or before
the Commencement Date, and each successive bond shall be posted not later than July 1 of each successive calendar year.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Municipal Solid Waste, Recycling and Yard Waste Agreement as of the Effective
Date indicated above.

Waste Management of Illinois, Inc. Ela Township
Signature: Signature:
Printed Printed

Name: Name:

Title: Title:




Exhibit A

SINGLE STREAM SPECIFICATIONS
RECYCLABLES must be dry, loose (not bagged), unshredded, empty, and include ONLY the following:
Aluminum cans Newspaper
PET hottles with the symbol #1 - with screw tops only Mail
HDPE plastic bottles with the symbol #2 (milk, water Uncoated paperboard (ex. cereal boxes; food and snack boxes)
bottles detergent, and shampoo botiles, etc.)
PP plastic bottles and tubs with symbol # 5 - empty Uncoated printing, writing and office paper
Steel and tin cans 0ld corrugated containers/cardboard (uncoated)
Glass food and beverage containers* - brown, clear, or Magazines, glossy inserts and pamphlets
green

NON-RECYCLABLES include, but are not limited to the following:

Plastic bags and bagged materials (even if containing Microwavable trays

Recyclables)

Porcelain and ceramics Mirrors, window or auto glass

Light bulbs Coated cardboard

Soiled paper, including paper plates, cups and pizza Plastics not listed above including but not limited to those with symbols #3%,
boxes #4*, #6*, #7* and unnumbered plastics, including utensils
Expanded polystyrene Coat hangers

Glass and metal cookware/bakeware Household appliances and electranics,

Hoses, cords, wires Yard waste, construction debris, and wood

Flexible plastic or film packaging and multi-laminated Needles, syringes, IV bags or other medical supplies
materials

Food waste and liquids, containers containing such items | Textiles, cloth, or any fabric (bedding, pillows, sheets, etc.)
Excluded Materials or containers which contained Napkins, paper towels, tissue, paper plates, and paper cups
Excluded Materials

Any paper Recyclable materials or pieces of paper Propane tanks, batteries

Recyclables less than 4” in size in any dimension

Cartons* Aseptic Containers*

DELIVERY SPECIFICATIONS:

Material delivered by or on behalf of Customer may not contain Non-Recyclables or Excluded Materials. “Excluded Materials” means
radioactive, volatile, corrosive, flammable, explosive, biomedical, infectious, bio-hazardous or toxic substance or material, or regulated
medical or hazardous waste as defined by, characterized or listed under applicable federal, state, or local laws or regulations, materials
containing information (in hard copy or electronic format, or otherwise) which information is protected or regulated under any local, state
ar federal privacy or data security laws, including, but not limited to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as
amended, or other regulations or ordinances or other materials that are deleterious or capable of causing material damage to any part of
Company's property, its personnel or the public or materially impair the strength or the durahility of Company's structures or equipment.

Company may reject in whole or in part, or may process, in its sole discretion, Recyclables not meeting the specifications, including wet
materials, and Customer shall pay Company for all increased costs, losses and expenses incurred with respect to such non-conforming
Recyclables including costs for handling, processing, transporting and/or disposing of such non-conforming Recyclable Materlals which
charges may include an amount for Company's operating or profit margin (“Cost”). Without limiting the foregoing, and Customer shall pay a
contamination charge for additional handling, processing, transporting and/or disposing of Non-Recyclables, Excluded Materials, and/or all
or part of non-conforming loads and additional charges may be assessed for bulky items such as appliances, concrete, furniture, mattresses,
tires, electronics, pallets, yard waste, propane tanks, etc.

Company reserves the right upen notice to discontinue acceptance of any category of materials set forth above as a result of market
conditions related to such materials and makes no representations as to the recyclability of the materials. Collected Recyclables for which
no commercially reasonable market exists may be landfilled at Customer's Cost.

* Glass may not be accepted in all locations. Cartons, aseptic containers and other plastics may be allowed if approved in writing by
Company.
V6 February 2019



Exhibit B

BRICING
Acceptable Waste and Recycling Services Monthly Rate per Monthly Rate per
Residential Curb Service (includes 35-gallon cart) ﬂ%%%m__m%;m_
Residential Curb Service (includes 64-gallon cart) §28.53 $24.25
Residential Curb Service (includes 96-gallon cart) £32.35 £27.50
Additional 96-Gallon Acceptable Waste or Recycle Cart Rental $6.23 $6.23
(6 month minimum rental requirement

All Residential Curb Services above come with either a 64-gallon or 96-gallon cart for Recyclable Materials at no additional
charge.

Yard Waste Services
Seasonal Yard Waste Program per month fee $4.21 per month
Yard Waste Cart Rental per month $8.54 per cart per month
Yard Waste Stickers for Purchase (sold in lots of 10, Must purchase $4 .85 per sticker
minimum of 25 stickers)

Annually, all the fees listed on this Exhibit B shall be adjusted on each anniversary of the effective date of this Agreement
by five percent (5%).



L.

" 8 & @ & @

EXHIBIT C

At Your Door Special Collection®™

Definitions

(a)

“Eligible Materials” shall mean most ordinary household, automotive and gardening chemicals, electronics and
other items identified by WM as being eligible for collection but shall exclude Ineligible Materials. Eligible
Materials may vary depending on federal, state and local regulations and shall be subject to specific instruction
sheet sent to the Residential Unit. Below is a non-exhaustive list of Eligible Materials, but WM, in its sole

discretion, reserves the right to modify the list below and/or definition of Eligible Materials.

Household Items

Ammonia

Floor stripper
Drain cleaner
Floor cleaner
Tile/shower cleaner
Carpet/upholstery
cleaner

+ Rust remover
s Toilet bowl cleaner
= Hobby glue

Swimming Pool
Chemicals

Pool acid
Chlorine tablets and

Paint Products

o (S-gallon maximum
size cantainer)

Qil based paint
Latex paint
Stripper and thinner
Caulking

Wood preservative
and stains

Sealers

s Spray paint

® Artist paint

Mercury Containing
Items

* Thermostats
# Thermometers

Batteries and
Fluorescent Lamps
s Household, Nicad,
NiMH and Lithium lon
batteries
Straight fluorescent
tubes/ Compact
fluorescent bulbs (5
max per p/u)
¢ Compact tluorescent
lamps (CFL) and high
intensity lamps

Flammable and
Combustible Materials

{Must be placed in
containers designed and

.
L]
L]
L ]
L]
@
s Desktop printer/scanner
L]
L]
L ]
L]
™
L ]

Electronics

(Includes related cords)
Televisions (1 max. per p/u)
Computer monitors
CPU/computer tower
Laptop and tablet computers
Keyboard, Mouse
Fax machine

CDROM/DVD/CD/
tape player

VCR

Cell phone

MP3 player, iPod
Microwave

Garden Chemicals

[nsect sprays/Insecticides
Weed killers

Automotive Material

Motor oil

Antifreeze
Waxes/Polishes
Cleaners

Brake fluids

Used oil filters
Transmission fluid
Windshield washer
fluid

Hydraulic fluid

s Vehicle batteries (4
max per p/u =),
specifically excluding
batteries from electric
and/or hybrid vehicles)

a 2 & & & & & &

Sharps*

(Sharp items must be
placed into a sealed,

&
L ]
liquid s Switches sold for the containment e Fertilizer rigid, puncture-resistant
Stabilizers and transportation af such o Herbicides container)
material) e Pesticides & Syringes
* Gasoline and Diesel fuel s Needles
¢ Kerosene e Lancets

(b)

* Solvents

* EXCEPT WHERE PROHIBITED BY STATE LAW

“Ineligible Materials™ shall mean any and all of the following: (i) material not included in the list of Eligible
Materials, including but not limited to, biological waste, ammunition and explosives, asbestos, appliances
(washing machines, refrigerators vacuums or tools), construction related debris, containers over 5 gallons, fire
extinguishers, food waste, pressurized cylinders, medicines/pharmaceuticals, radioactive materials, tires, primary
batteries from hybrid or electric vehicles, trash, liquid mercury, white goods, smoke and carbon monoxide
detectors, cooking oil, bulky items and Incandescent light bulbs and LED lights; (ii) commercial materials and/or
materials generated from the operation of a business, even if the business is run out a residential home; (iii) any
materials, including Eligible Materials, that are improperly packed, leaking, unlabeled, unknown or unidentifiable
material, oversized or in unusually large quantities or exceed the pre-arranged quantities; (iv) any material that is
prohibited from being received, managed or disposed of at a transfer, storage or disposal facility used hereunder
by federal, state or local law, regulation, ordinance, permit or other legal requirement; (v) materials not prepared
in accordance with the specific instruction sheet; (vi) any other material that poses a risk to WM’s equipment or
employees; (vii) any materials containing information protected by federal, state or local privacy and security
laws or regulations; and, (viii) any other items WM, in its sole discretion, deems excluded from the scope of this
program.,



(c) “Residential Unit” shall mean a residential dwelling where Eligible Materials may be collected that is subject to
services described herein. (Note to Market Area Legal: Clarify whether Residential Unit includes multi-unit
dwellings, such as apartments or condos with 4 or more individual dwellings)

Scope and Scheduling of Services.

(a) WM shall provide Residential Unit with collection, management, transportation, disposal, and treatment of
Eligible Materials generated by Residential Units with the Municipality during the term of this Agreement. This is

a demand-based service, so the frequency of collections will vary. The parties agree that the AT YOUR
DOOR® program is designed for the routine and ordinary collection of home generated special materials.

(b) For Residential Units to utilize this service, they must first contact WM to schedule a home collection. Residents
can request a home collection of their Eligible Items two different ways:
i
i.  Phone. Residents may call the At Your Door Operations Service Center at the WM provided phone
number during WM’s hours of operation Monday through Friday: or.
ii.  Website. Residents may go to www.wmatyourdoor.com, which is accessible 24/7,

(c) The Residential Unit must provide their name, address, cross streets, directions, phone number, email address and
gate codes (if needed) with an estimate of the types and quantity of Eligible Materials to be collected. WM then
provides the Residential Unit with a specific date for their home collection.

(d) Depending on the Eligible Materials to be collected, WM may send the Residential Unit a collection kit after
scheduling collection. The collection kit consists of a plastic containment bag, plastic cable tie, and an instruction
sheet and may also include a cable tie, labels and/or survey. Residential Units that only have electronics, vehicle
batteries and unbroken fluorescent lamps do not need, and will not be sent, a collection kit because such items can
be collected without being placed in the containment bag; however, the resident must follow the instructions
provided. Each Residential Unit is solely responsible for removing any and all data and personal information from
any Eligible Materials prior to collection.

(e) The Residential Unit must adhere to the instructions provided and place their Eligible Materials at the front door
or in the front of their garage where materials are visible and accessible by 7:00am on the scheduled collection
day. WM will not enter the premises, which include homes, garages, basements, or sheds to gather or remove any
materials. Additional instructions may apply based on applicable regulations.

(f) On the scheduled collection date, WM will collect Eligible Materials that are properly prepared and placed out in
a timely manner. In the event that the Eligible Materials are not propetly or timely set out for collection, or the
materials exceed the pre-arranged quantities to be collected or if the materials are, or contain, Ineligible Materials,
WM may reject the materials. In the event WM rejects the materials, WM will provide the Residential Unit with
written notification providing information as to the reasons for rejection.

(g) WM may also conduct a survey of the program.

(h) WM and the Municipality each have the right to discontinue the AT YOUR DOOR SPECIAL COLLECTION®
program by providing the other Party with at least sixty (60) days’ notice. The Parties agree that this right to
discontinue applies solely to the At Your Door Special Collection program; not to any other services described in
the Agreement. In the event of the discontinuance, expiration or termination of these services, WM shall not be
obligated to provide more service collections to the Municipality for the last 60 days than the monthly average of
service collections for the prior 6 months of service (i.e. if the WM typically provides an average of 40 collections
per month for the prior 6 months, then the WM will provide no more than 40 collections per month for the final
two months of service.)



3. Allocation of Risk.

(a) The Municipality agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold WM harmless from and against all claims and actions,
suits, debts, damages, liabilities and costs whatsoever, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees and costs of
defense, based upon or arising out of the Municipality’s breach of this Agreement, and based upon or arising out
of any injuries (including death) to persons, or damage to property, to the extent caused in whole or in part by the
negligent acts or omissions of the Municipality, or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, or
subcontractors, in the performance of this Agreement.

(b) WM agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Municipality harmless from and against all claims and actions,
suits, debts, damages, liabilities and costs whatsoever, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees and costs of
defense, based upon or arising out of the breach of this Agreement, and based upon or arising out of any injuries
(including death) to persons, or damage to property, to the extent caused in whole or in part by the negligent acts
ot omissions of WM, or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of
this Agreement.

(c) Notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary, WM is not responsible and has no duty to indemnity, defend, and
hold the Municipality harmless (i) for any Eligible Materials placed out for collection until the items are
physically collected by WM and (ii) any occurrences with Ineligible Materials. Furthermore, title to and liability
for Ineligible Materials shall remain with the Residential Unit at all times.

(d) WM is not responsible for any spills or property damage caused by any materials set out for collection by
Residential Units unless the spill or property damage is solely the result of WM’s negligence.

(e) The indemnification obligations of this section shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement for any
reason.

4. Municipality’s Obligations.

(a) The Municipality is responsible for notifying its residents of the program.

(b) At least 30 days prior to the Commencement Date, the Municipality must provide WM, in an Excel spreadsheet, a
complete list of addresses of Residential Units within the Municipality along with the full street address, city,
state and zip code along with apartment or unit number, if applicable, of cach Residential Unit included in service
agreement.

(c) If additional Residential Units are added within the Municipality’s boundaries to the agreement, the Municipality
will provide WM with the above information for each such Residential Unit(s) within 60 days of the addition of
the Residential Unit(s).

5. WM’s Obligations.

(a) WM will manage Eligible Materials collected from Residential Units in a safe manner in compliance with all
valid and applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, orders, rules and regulations.

(b) WM will use disposal facilities that have been issued permits, licenses, certificates or approvals required by valid
and applicable laws, ordinances and regulations necessary to allow the facility to accept, treat and /or dispose of

Eligible Materials.

(c) EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, WM MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES AND HEREBY
DISCLAIMS ANY OTHER WARRANTY, WHETHER IMPLIED OR STATUTORY.

10



6. Miscellaneous.

(a) Neither party shall be in default for its failure to perform or delay in performance caused by events or significant
threats of events beyond its reasonable control, whether or not foreseeable, including, but not limited to, strikes,
labor trouble, riots, imposition of laws or governmental orders, fires, acts of war or terrorism and acts of God, and
the affected party shall be excused from performance during the occurrence of such events. In the event of the
occurrence of such an event, WM reserves the right to suspend the At Your Door Special Collection program for
a period of up to six months,

(b) The services set forth in this Exhibit are subject to all applicable terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement.
The Parties agree that the incorporation of this Exhibit and the services described in this Exhibit do not alter the
scope of the regular curbside collection services set forth in the Apreement or otherwise alter the various waste

definitions in the Agreement.

11






ELA TOWNSHIP
LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER 2023-01

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES

Gloria M. Paimblad, Supervisor

Lucy A. Prouty, Town Clerk
&
Township Trustees
Lawrence Bowman
Doug Samz

Tosi Ufodike
Laurie Wilhoit

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
on July 13, 2023



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES
e e e N T T N T Sy

WHEREAS, Ela Township is an lllinois public entity operating under the laws of the State of lllinois:
and

WHEREAS, the Township has expressed statutory authority to establish standing committees and
the implied authority to establish other committees and to otherwise establish procedural rules to govern

the Town Board: and

WHEREAS, the Town Board believes it is in the best interests of Ela Township to establish certain
standing committees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1: Standing Committees. Township standing committees are established to assist

the Supervisor and Town Board in developing and reviewing various Township policies. Committees are
not authorized to administer the day-to-day operations of the Township or its departments, which will
remain the duty of the Supervisor and Township staff. Each committee shall have responsibilities as
assigned from time-to-time by the Town Board. When committee responsibilities or objectives overlap,
the Town Board will determine which committee or committees shall work on a project or event. In no
event shall a committee member meet to discuss committee business without informing the other
committee members of the time and purpose of the meeting. Committees shall not send correspondence
to any person, other than to a department head, without prior approval of the Supervisor and Town Board.
All committees are subject to the provisions of the Open Meetings Act.
The following shall be the standing committees of Ela Township:
(1) Community Center Committee (Youth & Senior)
(2) Communications Committee

(3) Community Family Services Committee



ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES 2023-01 PAGE 2

(4) Parks & Recreation Committee

(5) Highway Committee

SECTION 2: Committee Composition and Appointments. The Town Board shall make

committee appointments every other year in April or as soon thereafter as possible. Each committee

shall have at least two members. The Supervisor shall serve on each Committee. Each Trustee shall

chair at least one committee and serve on one other committee.

SECTION 3: Committee Appointments. Committee appointments shall be as follows:

A. Community Center Committee
Chair: Trustee Laurie Wilhoit
Members: Supervisor Gloria Palmblad, Trustee Doug Samz, Susan Dillon, Jim
Dalbec, and Joe Cacciatore
B. Communication Committee
Chair: Supervisor Gloria Palmblad
Members: Susan Dillon, Sara Marx, Assessor, Jim Dalbec, and Staff
C. Community Family Services Committee
Chair: Trustee Doug Samz
Members: Supervisor Gloria Palmblad, Trustee Tosi Ufodike, and Sara Marx
D. Parks & Recreation Committee
Chair: Trustee Tosi Ufodike
Members: Supervisor Gloria Palmblad, Trustee Larry Bowman, Mike DePouw,
& Geoff Meyer
D. Highway Committee
Chair: Trustee Larry Bowman
Members: Supervisor Gloria Palmblad, Trustee Laurie Wilhoit, Mike DePouw
& Geoff Meyer
SECTION 4. Committee Purposes. The committees shall be responsible for

recommending action on the following subjects and such other subjects as may be assigned to them
from time-to-time by the Town Board.

A.

Community Center Committee: This committee consists of both the Senior 55+
and Youth programs. Ela Township "55 Plus" is dedicated to providing the highest
quality recreational, social and supportive services to adults 55 and older residing
in Ela Township. The mission of the Ela Youth program is to provide comprehensive
and innovative programs that serve all youth in our community. These programs
also assist children in reaching their full potential as healthy and well-adjusted
individuals.




ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING STANDING COMMITTEES 2023-01 PAGE 3

SECTION 5:

Communication Committee: The mission of the Communication Committee is to
enhance the internal & external communications and expand awareness of the
programs, benefits & services offered by Ela Township.

Community Family Services Committee: The mission of the Social work
department is to assess, address and advocate for the needs and concerns of all
residents of Ela Township

Parks & Recreation: The Parks & Recreation Committee mission is to maintain
and enhance the parks and recreational activities by forging collaborative efforts
with local sports organizations and by having play areas and open space for all
residents to enjoy.

Highway Committee: The mission of the Highway Department is to maintain our

unincorporated roads in Ela Township as well as provide Public Works' services to
our surrounding Villages.

Meeting Dates and Minutes. Each committee will establish a regular meeting

schedule which will be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. Each committee will designate
one member to take minutes of committee meetings, which will be turned over to the Town Clerk following

approval.

SECTION 6:

If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 7:

conflict.
SECTION 8:

All Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval

and publication as provided by law.

Supervisor Palmblad

|
&
5

El‘ESEnt

Trustee Bowman
Trustee Samz
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

T

[

APPROVED by the Town Board on July 13, 2023

Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor Lucy A. Prouty, Town Clerk






e T _'.
o ] Sho

spoure: 30 PROJECT MANUAL

COMPLETE DATE/DAYS

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION

for

Ela Township
r 2023 Parking Lot Improvements
I,

an . OWNER:
a ife 111 p Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois

1155 East IL-22

TO“fNSHLI: Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850

Engineer:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.
rﬂ B 'L‘ GEWA'] HAM".TUN 625 Forest Edge Drive
\O 0= Ass0cIATES, INC. Vernon Hills, llinols 60061

\ (847) 478-9700
CONSULTING ENGINEERS Fax; (847) 478-9701

Direct All Communications Regarding This Work To:
Dan Strahan, PE
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

BID ISSUANCE DATE: June 6%, 2023

BID DUE DATE: THURSDAY, JUNE 22N° @ 11:00 LOCAL TIME




w‘nmw-a 'thra-ubﬂ}mr-w_-v '5".'_".“.".?'.'.""" ] ;n “_'“'_"'!."!"* S tu. HLw-u“e e h "u-.., ..,-,“_ ,,‘ \ .-un_.,, ,.ﬂ'_., M,_ .

ji

T T s o Ty A 941 s b e s < i
NS R i

Table of Contents
BIDDING DOCUMENT S s
I oo T o B S e S s s s

RESSAACE I
DESEIION O WIDTK oo s s i g o O T S S e v b

Project Specifics.... R

T L P R L T TR P TP P T T TE T T T TP TP

WORKING DAYS / COMPLETION DATE...

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. ......cccoiniienee T IRORN RR SU P SR Y R S e

WORKING HOURS..........

L T L T T T e T PP T T T

PROJECT SCHEDULF.....omussipississsiie

Bid Certification Form.............

B o O s i e s e s
Performance Reference From .......cccooeiiceceinnne.
Significant Sub-contractor FOrM......cocociineiieeeieeiecceeaecannens
Non-Conclusion Certification Form ..........
Non:Conflict of Interest CortifCRHON FOMDE - omomvuissmisrssisismimissms s s s s
Sexual Harassment POlICY . i cise et e s sess s sessasns s s sns e msmn s eas s eansassms st sbsssrbons
Certificate of Non-Discrimination...............
Prevailing Wage Requirementi: s i iinmmniaimmmarmmis
Bidding Conditions.........

e IR TS s v S o o oS o e s

Preparation of Bid........cccceeiiine

B S BOMTHEY s sssioisiimsaies s sas g smnisnad b it i o dnsi o SV S s axalosmian

Submission of Bid..........

PR OF B o inannitcursiimnsis o nis o min s 4 b s R o SRS R
DGR lIFTCat o O BEC ccscunicucassimuiosiiimassiscesosicasianass (3aissss4uit 0450 Rk i HEH R S bR S

srqssssssrinss

.

LR R R T R T PR TR T

B L]

b A rairrhun i et iere s disNTaIR IR sunRias

B T L L R R e L T T T T T P T P T T

Bid Package INstructions. . ..o eevcnvescesisiesissrescesss e s ssss s sncsssnsseesns
Base Bid Proposal Form — Ela Township 2023 Parking Lot Improvemems........................................
Bid Addendum Notice FOIM(S) ..cooeiriiimeiireiiicciss e ssssmsssssssncns cosss s

S drrmaa e R R T EE NP EET YT EYEYTREYTEITSIIATIATYAIYE NN ETE R ANA N AERARIEiRauRaRRAsIRR

FRErasmaNsaraRs R EARES

asanssassrnsadnde

T T e P T T R T P TR TP T PP T P PP P PP TT TR T TP T

sassnranes

sepsanisRat

O I A S IOY TF B s i i o i o i s i s

RETREHIAN: GF B8 ccuiinavisvisimonmsusimmimnauissssusis binsvosos sy isum ios s ol eusas s oy v o SAAS 408 v M RH R R e i
Protest of Bl <. i missimmssisiinmiing
IR PrlCEs AT O TG oo iuinicsonsis s veocs oasn s o8 s e £ N S ¥ o S
d e T - R R AR
Project Conditions......vninisinsnens

Ela Township - 2023 Parking Lot Improvements -

R TR L D R e P T P e T R TP T P T e e

e T T T T P T T T PP P T T PP T PRI

SesmemtdissessuarrrizeTraITIEIE R ERRLARIRE

B T LTI T T T T

T P T D P T PP

BT T T T T T TR T T T TP Ty

GHA# 5421.013

SrssssssissEtrEs TR TS TR TRIII R IR RAS e

R e e e T T E T PR P R
B e T P Y T T

4
vk
4
ol
e 4
4
.6
w7
9

sasssss

e 10
il 1)
: 12

P e R S R o 13

e 14
wi }9
oz 1O
17
G 19
19
e 20

R B 22
w22

R T P TR T PP

P PP P, 23

.24
.
25

Begseaissdarararrannnnnn

$esstrrrnanrnnamnrnnnny

Page |2



SN T I ey kbl b ranereon . i} )
bl Lw"“‘""‘"'—‘;“m'm‘hﬂ‘:"‘"mﬂ‘ e T e T P I A S DA B o e s e e el sl i o ke St b il e b e o TS Y R A R g i e e B 1 953 e

o)1 4T 2 e o Ut M R B e e S TR SR B e |

Supplemental General Conditions .....c...oocomisiirmsmmsmsinssssesssscsiseasessisins T e o B
1.0 CONErACt DOCUMEBNES wivveescerrsenssersinsersnesssssosesssssassramsss bessssesbns esasstraasassirmsrasses sf oot esssnsanssnsinnrsssssn

20 ENGINEER: s i it e T R e i s e
40 DN RACTO Rl i i e e s e e s RS G 2

sissssstdasansansansaRialddRRasARERAVRA R R iinErRanuy

i R e e
S A RTPE PR T, 38

6.0 Payments & Completlon ... sesmsinessesssssssssees
7.0 Safety Programs & Responsibilities........ccv s
B0 |0SMRANCE .iciiiiiiniminin s st v ke sl
9.0 Changes in the WOrK ... s s sissssssmsissassiesss st seassssansssnstrsnsssssssssssmsmsnssssssssssinss e 40
10.0 Hold Harmless Agresment & Indernification .........c s R A R 43
11.0 Delays & Extensions of TIMe .. e A T S B P M M E OO SRy .
12.0 HAZAPAOUS MEEEIIAIS ciuivvirivessesesisresssiomss st oo sesesrrsssssessessssssesssnssssissssssssassasamssssssssssnssnsssnsesessssissssssmssmmmnns e 46
13.0 Uncovering & COrrection OF WOIK ... e sssssrssssiosscasssnssssmsissnsssnsssmnsssmsssssssssstsst st snsssnsmass s sasss 47
14.0 MiSCEIIANEOUS PrOVISIONS ovvvviieireseimssissaresssmsesessssssrissrasssesssasssssessensasiasiassssassassssmnsnsssnssssssssssssasssnsssssssssesnsans 48
Special ProvdBlons i i i et e T s R b R e s 3D
MOIFIEAHIONS T0 NDOT SERBIC siiisusiisasnasiossss viinssimssssiassssosssisnonssssares SR it s s Say st s amsmmiss s emsssnsns sesssmssmmssssases 00
CEROL O WO cicsovisviouionsissihvias e ooy oo R B S R o SR A s Eo e ss D9
Legal Relations and Responsibility t0 the PUBLIC .oo...ccurmrerusemmusssmsiscscenstimrssssssss st ssssssssssessssssssssesss 99
Measurement and Payment .........ccccooerrnmninirsisssscnnnsnnanans SO - ./ UL L
Recurring Special ProvISIONS ... comiemriisssis i s ssssisssestin s sesassssssssts PITERC s S 63
GIBTIETAL .o e e scessesesesseeseneesss et smeee s semteeessessssosssassssssssmarassaes s sossssssasassieresssmessmsanassessssssssssssssmancisssass 63
Temporary Restroom FAcilities. ..ot isnssmsns st sianss s sssmsnts ot s s st o 63
COMSETUCHON LAYOUL....rucvreruisressrsrmnesmeresassassassiofssssassnsesanansesscssessebansos saatsd s s s oS s b 64
Cooperation With EXiSting ULEIES v..uecuueceueerssersussssermsmmerss st st ass 64
Disposal of Surplus Material (CCDD).............. U S UP -
Maintenance of EXisting ROGAWAYS.......ccccovimrermmmmmemnscsssssinininscosssississassanses . ¢ 65
Progress Cleaning, Sweeping, and Waste Removal ... 66
Protection of Existing Drainage Facilities During COnStruGtiOn iumvwesemeesssmssessumstssssisssmmmmssisemmmmssssssses 66
Use of Premises........ TS " OO i . v e R P i

1 ATy E R 10 1T R———————E RSN
BNV ITOMMANTR] COMIEOL o oemessieeemeeesstssssmmensussessssssass srsmsnsdshesSmesesssbas hansansssrdbadaE TS mE st SRR b0
GUBIIIEEALS 111v1eeeesesesearesmscsassencassessssssssssssemssasesesessinsaraast serenssEshanms e bisinsan senssastasassanes NT—

RejﬂCtan Df workr¢ ----------------- "'ll.ll---.|‘.‘-'-'..-q-d..lIl."..l.lllllll---'l‘rfllllll'Il"t‘flllll"l"".‘ """ LA

Ela Township ~ 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page | 2



D TS S o Y e O] 0y Wl S | 121 LIV i S e 5 e £+ . ot s
A e T AN 0 e T s e E il R R s b e X TR

Project Specific S pECkal Pro R IO wimss i vmsemis s s T s B e B s e 74
Mobilization, Special................. e I e e et e N D e ok e 1
Traffie Contio] & Protection, Bpeeial oamts e i IS T
Cragk Routing and Filing, Bl oo immis s o s s s s s v s 18
Seal Coat (Asphalt Piulsion), SPetinl .t .76
Esldacspe RestorBtion, BPEeIaE ... smmmessminmimsds s s 18

SAMPIE COMTACT.....ocucreceremeemstesessse e seessenssse e eers st ssasens oot baennmeesssenseemsessssanssensssesssesessssessesessserssseeane 80

Location Map — Fairfleld CEMEIENY ..ot re e s emeas s s sresasen s ae s srsavan e es seaesnssete AR 81
Location Map — Knox Park SOULH PATKINE LOT ......coocoovriiiiessiensceses s sessasssssssssssssssssassossssttsssssssssssennseste PR 82

Tl T T e B SR et e e o s w e e e e 83

Ela Township ~ 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# §421.013 Pagae |3

i R,



e e

o o o Y B I e LT WS At b BTGl 08 e ekt e U imin :
T e o T S ATy e e e o o b S o e et e g S

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Scope of Work

The Scope of Work includes all work necessary to complete the proposed improvements as detailed in the project documents, specifications, plans
and ordinances goveming this work. Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, equipment, training, testing, insurance, bonding, permils,
subcontracting and licenses necessary far the execution of the Scope of Work. At a minimum, all applicable federal, state and local requiements
shall be complied with for the Scope of Work.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK
The work consists of, in general, but shall not be limited to, the following: removal of select pavement systems, earth

excavation, base aggregate installation and preparation, new HMA pavement cross sections, crack routing and filling,
seal coating as well as pavement markings. Work shall be completed as further described in the contract documents as
prepared by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. (GHA)..

PROJECT SPECIFICS

WORKING DAYS / COMPLETION DATE
The CONTRACTOR shall have fifteen working days to complete the work upon the start of construction. In case of

failure to complete the work on time the provisions of Article 108.08 of the *Standard Specifications” shall apply. In
no case shall the work be completed after September 22, 2023.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
All of the costs for the OWNER's aperations (l.e.: utilities, security, re-construction, etc.) resulting from failure by

the CONTRACTOR to complete the work by the required date will be assessed to (and deleted from) the
CONTRACTOR's payment for every day/shift that the projects goes beyond the agreed upon completion dates as
noted above. Contract liquidated damages will be assessad in accordance with the provisions of Article 108.09 of

the lllincis Department of Transportation's Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction, latest edition.

WORKING HOURS
All work shall be confined to the period beginning at 7:.00 AM and ending at 5:00 PM Monday - Friday. Work on

Saturday by approval of Township only. No work shall be done on Sundays or legal holiday periods as defined in
Article 107.09 of the Standard Specifications.

PROJECT SCHEDULE _
The awarded Bidder shall submit a schedule at the pre-construction meeting. The schedule shall indicate the work

area and include all major tasks and associated minor tasks showing predecessors and successars, milestone

Ela Township - 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page | 4



A T oa s L T TP AT VR MY st mel . WYY L 0wy & T Bl ad e s 2 s, P £15 - B e L A e N e i
e ST IR A T e e oy v o e Lt A e | W TR :

dates, including punch list walkthrough and punch list completion. The schedule shall be updated and submitied

weekly during the course of the project. The schedule is subject to review by the OWNER for approval and made
part of the Contract.

Ela Tawnship = 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page |9



Bid Package Instructions

Instructions to Bidders on Filling out Forms:

1s

10.

1.

The Bid Proposal Form must be signed by an authorized agent. The unit price(s), amount(s), date of signature,
and any other relevant information must be stated.

The Bid Addenda Notice Form (if addendum are issued) must be signed by an authorized agent.

The BIDDER'S Bid Certification Form must be signed by an authorized agent, The date, notary public seal, and
any other relevant information must be properly filled out.

The Bid Security must be signed by an authorized agent, The date, notary public seal, and any other relevant
information must be properly filled out,

The Performance Reference Form must be properly filled out. The Engineer requires that bidder provide at least
three (3) references from projects performed by the bidder that are similar in scope, cost, and schedule.
References provided shall be the project OWNER's key contact for the referenced project.

The Sianificant Subcontractor Form must be properly filed out if necessary. The bidder shall list all
subcontractors that will be performing 20% or more of the value of the contract. The bidder shall also list any
specialized subcontractors as listed in the pre-qualification statement under the scope of wark.

The BIDDER'S Non-Collusion Certificate must be signed by an authorized agent. The date, notary public sel,
and any other relevant informatian must be properly filled out.

The BIDDER'S Non-Conflict Cerificate must be signed by an authorized agent. The date, notary public seal, and
any other relevant information must be properly filled out.

The BIDDER'S Sexual Harassment Policy Statement must be signed by an authorized agent. The date, notary
public seal, and any other relevant information must be properly filled out.

The BIDDER'S Certificate of Non-Discrimination must be signed by an authorized agent. The date, notary public
seal, and any other relevant information must be propery filled out.

The BIDDER'S Prevailing Wage Statement & Prevalling Wage Reguirements Notice must be signed by an
authorized agent. The date, notary public seal, and any other relevant information must be properly filed out.

IF THESE ELEVEN ITEMS ARE NOT PROPERLY FILLED OUT AND SUBMITTED WITH BID
PRIOR TO THE ESTABLISHED DEADLINE,
THE BID MAY BE REJECTED

Ela Township ~ 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page |6



nr.wr.!mm h-:mm-ﬂw::nu ﬂf- -;U-.-u' Ados .Hvrrh vNH’\"h.’! 'Er-u-u; "1 i ms TR i

P R ey e et AN S et e r"w.ld:'rlf‘bw‘-m'-r.;wmlr laa rlng ol dvm—w-m\

Base Bid Propasal_ f_urm :_E_l_a Tu!n_rp?hip_ 2023 Parking Lot Improvements

_ITEMNO _ CODE | DESCRIFTION | quanmiry __UNIT__ | UNIT PRICE VALUE |
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF = !
(1 2020120 | \NSUITABLE MATERIAL s (CUYD 1§ 207 1§ oo
GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC FOR GROUND _ _
2 000000 | srapiiizaTion | @0 SQYD $ 17 18 4707
3 35800100 | PREPARATION OF BASE 1700 : SQYD $ 2.50 |$ yas~
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL - PO S
4 40600982 B IOk 4.0 SQYD $ 200 $_ gooT
["HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, N
5 40503335 XD, N0 (3 o 30.0 TDN_" $ ‘“’.‘;.'_ } $ 7,500
6 67100100 MOBILIZATION SPECIAL 10 LSUM s;,;”.,-;u $ 2,509,70
e “ PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING - LETTERS & | s g 5o
7 75001100 | SYMBOLS o 65 : SQFT $__|_|”5,o $ 79.75
8 | 78001110 | PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING LINE 4" 935 FOOT |8 .5 S 4o07.75°
9 | 78001180 F'AINTPAVEMENTMARKING LINE24“ 110 | FOOT '$ 3.30 |$ 4i.%0
' TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION, - e _
10| X7010216 | gorov! 10 | LSUM |$ 100~ |$ oo
11 | SPECIAL | CRACK ROUTING AND FILLING (SF’ECIAL) 3000 | LBS |$ §,75 |$ 2,625
12 | SPECIAL | SEAL COAT, SPECIAL 2,3800 | SQYD (§ 1,79 |§ 4 oy4s"
13 | SPECIAL | LANDSCAPE RESTORATION, SPECIAL 10 | LsUM '$ 000" |$ 1,000"
| TOTAL BASE BID:

20,000,00

Ela Township = 2023 Parwing Lot improvements - GHA# 5421,013 Paga 7



-
<

i
fx

%
i
{

BASE BID WRITTEN OUT TOTAL PRICE:

e
=

ARSIl Y, e TR e T -1
R U I M et e o ey Rt e e e e

i

COMPANY NAME:

COMPNAY AUHORTIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

{‘;\.. ‘\‘_‘\._.'_ [

(Printed Name)

DATE. AEESE

(STgr-léture) -

Ela Township - 2023 Parking Lot improvements - GHA# 5421.013

"‘!f--.-

Page | 8



T B T T T g

Bid Addendum Notice Form(s)
(If Issued)

Instructions:

* The notice forms shall be filled out completely

© Aftach a signed copy of ALL addendum notices issued to this sheet

Ela Township ~ 2023 Parking Lot improvements - GHA% 5421.013

Page |9

Bt gl B e Y T

P

e



b e i dr ] R —

T e T T e i oot i3 i 2 2o tugiers v

Bid Certification Form

From: i !—."‘":-“"-.“."‘J‘.'." it |.“ . o -_.'.;'L'.:: =
(Name of Bidder)

" Chicageland Paving Coentractors Inc.
225 Telser Road e MR- Lo

Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Box) (Bidder Phone #)

D o ceschang= (10 %

(Company City, State, Zip) o | (Bidder Emall) £ A

The undersigned, being an authorized representative of the Bidder, hereby certifies in accordance with lllinois State Statutes 720 ILCS

§/33E-11 that the Bidder is not barred from submitting a bid for this contract as a result of a violation of either Section 33E-3 or Section

33E-4 of lllinois State Statutes 720 ILCS 5/33E - “Public Contracts’ concerning bid rigging, bid rotating, kickbacks, bribery, and ather

interference with public contracts.

&

hereby certifies that they have examined and carefully prepared this proposal from the plans and specification and have checked the

same in detail befora submitting this proposal.

&

declares that hefthey understand(s) that where quantities are mentioned, they are approximate only, subject to increase or decrease,

and thgt in such cases Bidder will take in full payment therefore the amount of the summation of the actual quantities, as finally

gaiermmed. multiplied by the unit prices shown on the schedule of prices contained herein.

certifies that he is famillar with all the local conditions affecting the cost of the Wark, and hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials,

tools, and equipment necessary to perform and complete in a thorough workmanlike manner the construction as enumerated below all

guggc;ordance \;vlth the Contract Documents prepared by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., 625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, lllingls
, and entitled:

Ela Township, Lake County, IL
2023 Parking Lot Improvements
Bid Due Date of June 22¥0, 2023

I T\ A LN o P ., being duly sworn, deposes and say that hefshe is the
(Print Name of bidder)
x )T _of o\ s st ‘:". <.+, andthatthe statements above are true and correct.
tile) ‘(Company) e e =]
/% e Notary Seal
By:——-——f--...;n_... A__ ‘M.J-r"‘" s — I PN S
(Bidder Signature) gJ OFFICIAL SEAL
| JULIE C HEIDERMAN
: Leaud «  [NQTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
Dated this s dayof . s (month) i ot i ~|/Y COMMISSION EXPIRES: 11/1772028
Notary:
Subscribed and swom before methis -  dayof __ - ‘. . — _

(date) (month) __(year) )

Ela Township -- 2023 Parking Lot Impravemenls - GHA# 5421.013 Pags | 10



T iy mﬂ. G 'Jmﬁ‘-\\rMM‘.&:ﬂﬁﬁ.:htwﬁusu-wmm L T, Meryeup— - TG M -y (g
T e e Ly e A e e T e e e s T A e SR R [ p:,m}‘vl‘“ﬁ"mqppmzﬁ_q:::rw.ﬂp

Bid Security
Instructions:

e Inthe amount of 5% of bid total

* The security must be signed by an authorized agent.

® The date, notary public seal, and any other relevant information must be properly filled out,
e The bond shall be filled out completely

= Aftach an original to this page

Ela Township — 2023 Parking Lot Improvemants - GHA# 5471.013 Paga | 11



Init.

Bond Number: 2548016

b IA Document A310" - 2010
Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR:
(Name, legal status and address)

SURETY:
(Name, legal status and principal place

Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc of business)

West Bend Mutual Insurance Company

225 Talser Rd 1900 South 18th Avenue
Lake Zurlch, IL 80047-1582 West Bend, WI 53085
OWNER:

{Name, legul statuy and address)

Ela Township

1155 East |L-22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

BOND AMOUNT: 5 Five Percant of the Amount Bid
PROJECT:
(Name, lacation or address, and Project number, if any)

2023 Parking Lot Improvematns

The Contractor and Surety arc bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the
payment of which the Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, cxecutors,
administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The
conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within
the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by
the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the
Qwner in accordance with the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be
specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surcty admitted in the jurisdiction
of the Project and otherwise acceprable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such
Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution
thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond,
between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may
in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety
hercby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to cxtend the
time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of natice by the Surcty shall not apply
lo any exiension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
accepiance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall
obtain the Surety’s consent for an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term
Contractor in this Bond shall be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be
deemed to be Contractor.,

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in
the location of the Project, any provision in this Bond conflicling with said statutory or
lepal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions conforming to such
statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated hercin. When so
furnished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statulory bond and not as a
common law bond.

ADD|TIONS AND DELETIONS:

The authar of this document has
added information needed for ils
complation. The author may also
have ravisad the texi of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions 1o the
standard form text is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertlcal line in the left margin of this
documant indicates where the author
has added necessary Informatlon
and where the author has added to or
dalated from tha original AIA text.

This document has important legal
consequances. Consultallon with an
attornoy is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

Any singular reference to Contractor,
Surety, Owner ar other party shall be
considered plural where appiicable,

srateatod

n’.“". ‘:-J|:-'_.'.Li v, and wil] e p

Usar Notas:

thia AIA" B

prozecuted to uete J. a faw, Tnisdocumunlmt pmduudbym
softwara at ua 1?00 ET un nz.'zwmz:s under Ordar Mo 211440\;851 #hich m:plfnﬂ nn 02/20/2024, and is not for rasale,

oo i of i, may

NA Deocume tA‘Hﬂ“‘ —-!E‘IG Gupylighlﬂ 1963 191’0 nnd 2010 hy Tha Amoncnn htlltulﬂ nl Arnhilut'l. Al rigllh I‘llerld i-‘ i ‘ln: : .'.i-'-. imet

(1495601208)



Init.

Signed and sealcd this 22 day of June , 2023

Chicagoland Paving Gmlt[ﬂcturs Inc

Contractor ] -
(Con ractoj as Pﬂé}(@f}}f ________@E',ELLL_—..,
"= " ‘_L._ : ‘.’-‘;'- B it g W ‘\J..fl :
(Fitness) (1itle) A3 Nes &, Faaa Bl
West Bend Mutual Insurance Company
o / " (Surety) (Seal)
i : ; ! 18 &
{/L‘ ;’ i 1/ ¢ i l‘{.-" 1/ %” C.W‘f { lﬂ‘#:"-h-'\-b-f-_-ﬂﬂ_._-_.
(Witness) e (Title) David Abramson | Attorney-In-Fact

AIA nnnurmnt A:Hl'."" -zuiﬂ Copyﬂuht ® 15&‘3 1870 and 201DbyThu Amedcan lns!ltmc u!Archrtactn,. A&rlnhu rnarv-d
i protctod i " wyrichy Law and [nmorn tal Treatina, Unnutherized ragrody
i |1$’Ii Bvi vl m !.r.ll'fhllhllr” 1 Aned wifl ba prosesutard o the R » il pos inr i |

saftware at 08:17.00 ET on 02721/2023 under Order No. 2114409891 which expires on ommznza and s nnl for rmla
User Notes: (1496601206)

v, This document was prudu:nd by AJA

2



e
¢ WESTBEND THE SILVER LINING®

AN

Bond No. 2548016

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all men by these Presents, That West Bend Mutual Insurance Company, a corparation having its principal office in the City of West Bend,
Wisconsin does make, constitute and appoint;

David Abramson

lawlul Altorney(s)-in-facl, to make, execule, seal and deliver for and on ils behall as surety and as its acl and deed any and all bonds, undertakings
and conlracls of suretyship, provided that no bond or underlaking or conlract of surelyship execulsd under this authority shall exceed in amount the

e o Twenty Million Dallars ($20,000,000)

This Power of Attarney is grantad and is signed and sealed by facsimile under and by the authority of the following Resolution adopted by lhe Board
of Directors of West Bend Mutual Insurance Company at a meeting duly called and held on the 212 day of December, 1999,

Appointment of Attorney-in-Fuct. The president or any vice president, or any other officer of West Bend Mutual Insurance Company may appoint
by written certificate Attorneys-In-Fuct to act on Lehalf of the company in the execution of and attesting of bands and undertakings and other
written obligatory instruments of like nature, The signature of any officer authorized hereby and the corparate seal may be affixed by facsimile
to any such power of attorney or to any certificate relating thercfore and any such power of attorney or certificate bearing such facsimite
sighatures or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the company, und any such power so executed and certified by fucsimile signatures
and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upan the company in the future with respect to any hond or undertaking or other writing obligatory
in nature to which it is attached, An v such appointment may be revoker, Jor cause, or without cause, by uny said officer at any time,

In witness whereof, the West Band Mutual Insurance Company has caused these presents ta be signed by its president undersigned and its
corporale seal to be hereto duly atlested by its secretary this 17th day of August, 2021,

Attest bt !""(‘”_rg_‘;___ ME:_ s ;@m% ,éu\ dﬁ_"ﬂ_‘_
Christopher C. Zwyghrt {f/SORPORATEG)  Kevin A Steiner
Secretary ‘1@} SEAL g;}; Chief Executive Officer/President
! 5:5 -
Stte of Wisconsin b Yl ie
County of Washington

On the 17th day of August, 2021, before me personally came Kevin A. Steiner, to me known being by duly swomn, did depose and say that he resides
in the County of Washington, State of Wisconsin: that he is the President of West Bend Mutual Insurance Company, the corporation described in and
which executed the above instrumant; that he knows the seal of the said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal;
that is was so affixed by order of the board of directors of said corporation and that he signed his name thereto by like order,

R -
NE S M
e B 4
:’:\
;

a oTA '...
'é? A _._‘?* Matthew . Carlton
Lon PupL@ ; Senior Corporate Attorney

Tt e e Notary Public, Washington Co., WI
“aZF WS My Commission is Permanent

The undersigned, duly elected to the office stated below, naw the incumbent in Wast Bend Mulual InsurancaICompany. a Wisconsin corporation
authorized to make this certificate, Do Hereby Certify that the foregoing attached Power of Attarney remains in full force affect and has not been
revoked and that the Resolution of the Board of Directors, set forth in the Power of Attarnay is now in force.

Signed and sealed at West Bend, Wisconsin this 22nd dayof _ 2023

Nofice: Any questions conceming this Power of Attorney may be directed to the Bond Manager at West Bend Mutual Insurance Company.

1800 South 18th Avenue | West Bend, W1 53095 | Phone: (808} 410-3410 | Fax: (877) 674-2663 | www.ihasilverlining.com



[X]West Bend Mutual

INSURANCE COMPANY e TIME TESTED SINCE 18%
1900 SOUTH 18TH AVENUE ®» WEST BEND, WI 53095

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CORPORATE SURETY

STATE OF llinais )
88
County of  Kane )
On this 22nd day of June .20 _ 23 | before me appeared

David Abramson to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn,

did say that he/she is the aforesaid officer or attorney in fact of the WEST BEND MUTUAL INSURANCE COM-
PANY, a corporation; that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrumant is the corporate 2eal of said corporation, and
that said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said corporation by the aforesaid officer (or Attorney-in-
Fact), by autherity of its Board of Directors; and the aforesaid officer (or Aftorney-in-Fact), acknowledged said in-
strument to be the free act and deed of said corporation.

I-.-l-..—._nL.!-.—..ﬁ_.i\-.-—.LJL-h- »
- Official Seal
My Commission Expires Diana Baker MN\QM'\/\
Notary Public State of fllinois
My Commission Expires g/6/2028
.

Notary Public

el =

September 6 .20 26 County of Kane . State of lllinois

MICHIGAN ONLY: This policy is exempt from the filing requirements of Section 2236 of the Insurance Code
of 1956, 1956 PA 218 and MCL 500.2238.

NB 0017 10 03 Page 1 0f 1



Performance Reference From

Project Name & Year
Project Vaiue:

OWNERs Name:
OWNERs Address:

City & State:

OWNERSs Contact Person:
Title/Position:

Telephone Number:
Contact Email:

Project Name & Year:
Project Value:

OWNERSs Name:
OWNERs Address:

City & State:

OWNERSs Contact Person:
Title/Position:

Telephone Number:
Contact Email:

Project Name & Year:
Praject Value:

OWNERs Name:
OWNERSs Address:

City & State:

OWNERs Contact Person:
Title/Position:

Telephone Number:
Contact Email:

Ela Township - 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 6421.013

Page | 12



Ela Township

2022 Parking Lot Imporvemants

Lake Zurich, IL

Contract Amount; $85835.37

Dan Strahan/Gewalt Hamilton Associates
B47-821-6233

dstrahan@gha-engineers.com

Vilalge of Algenquin

Harrison Street/Washington Street
Parking Lot Construction

Contract Amount. $115,000.00
James Massarelli

Village of Algonquin
JamesMassarelli@algonquin.arg

Village of Lake Zurich

Village Hall, Buffalo Creek, Quentin Lift Station
Parking Lot Improvements

Contract Amount. $488,755.50

Jodi McCarthy

Manhard Consulting

847-325-7491

imccarthy@manhard.com

Community Consolidated SD #15
Plum Grove Parking Lot Improvements
Contract Amount: $80,000.00

Harlan Doland

IMEG Corporation

847-306-3912
harlan.doland@imegcorp.com

Village of Niles

Civic Center Plaza Parking Lot
Contract Amount: $190,000.00
Robert Rado, Niles Public Works
847-588-7900

rir@vniles. com

Parking Lot

City of McHenry

Knox Park Parking Lot Impravements

Contract Amount; $320,000.00
Troy Strange

City of McHenry Public Waorks
815-383-2188

tstrange@cityofmchenry.org

Palatine Park District
Community Park Paving
Confract Amount: $555,000.00
James Holder

Palatine Park District
847-705-7131
parkprojects@palatineparks.org

Village of Lincolnshire
Londonderry Storage Yard
Contract Amount: $240,000.00
Stephen Wegner

Baxter & Woodman
630-380-4272

Lake Zurich CUSD 85

2022 Site Improvements
Contract Amount; $2,100,000.00
Peter Lind

Gewalt Hamilton Associatas
847-821-6233

plind@gha-engineers.com



Patching References

Village of Algonquin

2021 Asphalt Patching
Caontract Amount: $183,599.75
Scott Goad

Village of Algonquin
847-658-2700

Forest Preserve District of Kane County
Fox River Trail & Culvert Repair

Contract Amount: $244,848.50

Jenny Estes

Forest Preserve District of Kane County
B47-464-0822

Village of Lindenhurst

Pavement Patching Contract Extension
Contract Amount: $100,000.00
Charles Hemandez

Village of Lindenhurst

847-356-1765 ext. 201

Village of LaGrange Park
2020 MFT Patching Project
Contract Amount: 124,840.00
Mark Volk

Hancock Engineering
708-865-0300

Village of Mount Prospect
MPI Patching

Contract Amount: $75,000.00
Scott Moa

Village of Mt Praospect
847-870-5640

Fremont Township Highway Department
2021 HMA Patching Worlk

Contract Amount: $50,000.00

Dan Strahan

Gewalt Hamilton Associates

847-478-9700



m:m'rl:ﬁ'fq-alm{hrmr-ws_umﬁ*--u-.u..: el e i T et L. i Ty TR AT T
PR =i gy e R e S e oo Bt e i o el RPN ATLIT i A T R P B M e " - TR A .
= T i e A T R T -.‘.-?fi.ﬁ‘,’.',‘..".ﬁ,ﬁ‘...‘m.’l_4&..'1:.'-*“..‘,‘-‘.‘,-.',5‘;.-‘;.'.;.--‘ I Mt St ATt Ty Gl e T

i - e e oy e

Significant Sub-contractor Form
The bidder shall list il subcontractors that will be performing 20% or more of the value of the contract

Scope of Work:

Est. % of Contract Value
Company Name:
Address:

City & State:

Telephone Number:

Contact Persan;
Contact Email:

Scape of Work:

Esl. % of Contract Value
Company Name:
Address:

City & State:

Telephone Number:

Contact Person;
Contact Email;

Scope of Work:

Est. % of Contract Value
Company Name;
Address:

City & State:

Telephone Number:

Contact Person:

Contact Email:

Ela Township - 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page |13



Fwredisleg aa
Wl s e

A R L T P v st e
CHE ¥ =1 .

Non-Conclusion Certification Form

By Submission of this proposai, the Bidder SRR P £, B s _certifies,

That

(Nan;le of Bidder)

(shheis . of. cieocecdend fade _and,
(Title ) (Name of Company)

under penalty of perjury, affirms:

1.

The prices in this proposal have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation, communication, or
agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, s to any matter relafing to such prices with any other Bidder or
with any competitor:

Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been knawingly disclosed by
the Bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the Bidder prior to opening, directly or indirectly, to any ofher Bldder
or to any competitor: and

No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder to induce any other person, partnership or corporation to
submit or not submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition.

The proposal was not made in the interest of ar on behalf of any undisclosed person, partnership, company, organization
or corporation.

Each person signing the proposal certifies that:

(A) - (S)he s the person in the CONTRACTOR's organization responsible within that organization for the decision
as to prices being offered in the proposal and that he has not participated and will not participate in any action
contrary to (1-4] above;

Or

(B) - (S)he is not the person in the CONTRACTOR's organization responsible within that organization for the
decision as to prices being offered in the proposal but that he has been authorized in writing to act as agent for the
persons responsible for such decisions in certifying that such persons have nat participated, and will not
participate, in any action contrary to (1-4) above, and that as their agent, does hereby so certify; and that he has
not participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to (1-4) above

Ela Township — 2023 Parking Lor Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page | 14



Non-Conflict of Interest Certification Form

By Submission of this proposal, the Bidder  fa0 0 . o FL T “.___ certifies,
(Name of Bidder)
That {S)he is J———— .‘_:;.i‘ "__-—_r' Of ez E‘*‘: A o Gt T _I__J__ | e andl
(Title ) (Narfie of Company)

under penalty of perjury, affirms:

1. | certify that neither | nor any member of my Immediate family has a material personal or financial relationship with

any other Bidder.

2. | cerlify that | have fully disclosed to the OWNER to the best of my knowledge, all circumstances under which this
company, any immediate family members and/or other persons who work with the company have or may have any

conflict of interest with the OWNER.

3. I certify to fully disclose to the OWNER any such circumstances that might arise during the contract period upon my

becoming aware of such circumstances,

4. | certify that no other relationship, bias ar ethical conflict exists which will prevent me from submitting this bid solely.

on its merits and in accordance with the bid's evaluation criteria.

5. | certify that if | am serving as the Procurement Officer of record, | agree to advise my supervisor of any changes

that could appear to represent a conflict of interest.

Ela Township — 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page |15

L N LI T 0y TN 1 e ¢ e S et B s A g = P et



e o o LB g Lot e % ot ey T, \ .
T et st TR e

Sexual Harassment Policy

9]

By Submission of this proposal, the Bidder U\ e B (2, W25 certifies,
(Name of Bidder)
That (s)he is .. A of ok Coo i:;\ "-C‘“-."w'.j‘._ i.:‘:k.\‘.*_.i W and,
(Title ) (Name of Company)

under penalty of perjury, affirms:

1. Icertify pursuant to Section 2-105 of the lllinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/2-105) that BIDDER has a written
sexual harassment policy that inciudes, at a minimum, the following information: (i) the illagality of sexual
harassment; (ii) the definition of sexual harassment under State law; (jii) a descriotion of sexual harassment,
utilizing examples; (iv) an intemnal complaint process Including penalties; (v) the legal recourse, investigative and
camplaint process avallable through the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission: (vi)
directions on how to contact the Department of Human Rights and Human Rights Commission; and (vii) protection
against retaliation

Ela Township - 2023 Parking Lot Improvements - GHA# 5421.013 Page | 16



T AT e A L 1 3wt g ettt o
(P R Ve e L A s N T N L A e Pt v, e e e e P A e b b~ N L A e it .
P L Y BN v ot v et a st BT e e e

Certificate of Non-Discrimination

By Submission of this proposal, the Bidder ey T See certifies,
(Name of Bidder)
That (s)he is of_ ~we h TR UK and,
(Title ) (Name of Company)

under penalty of perjury, affirms:

1. I certify pursuant BIDDER does not engage in discriminatory practices regarding employment or delivery of or
access to services and programming and that it fully complies with the requirements of federal and State civil rights
laws, including but not limited to: the Nlinois Civil Rights Act of 2003, P.A. 93-0425; lliinais Human Rights Act, 775
ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.; the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 J.5.C.12101 et seq,, and the Rehabilitation Act of
1973, as amended, 29 USC 701 et seq., as well as the ruies and regulations promulgated there under.

2. In certifying to the above, | heraby acknowledge that the School Board may declare any contract awarded pursuant
to this bid void if this certification pursues false.

Ela Townsnip - 2023 Parxing Lot Improvements - GhA# 5421.013 Page 17

i b TS S R P L A R IR e s



AL e s aiag, Lo a2 |t TR SR e, 3]
S S e A e b Tl :t-;_-:-;“_l-._ﬂ_\-‘-;_.-?_i,_._r_u:lru.'.-: A ke bl 2 s a2 e Py T L TR v Tu vt
d e A S A o T & R kb o o 2 L L L o

Prevailing Wage Requirements

By Submission of this proposal, the Bidder - AN B Bones certifies,
(Name of Bidder)
. _ oo
That(shheis __ 0 ¢ of _ ¢ ¥ coschaash TGod N and,
(Title ) (Name of Company)

under penalty of perjury, affirms:

L " T TR S R SO | S g,
VTR S pene

1. The above bidder or CONTRACTOR hereby certifies that he is not barred from bidding on this contract as a result
of either the bid-figging or bid-rotation provision of Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961, as amended. He also
certifies that he has read, understands and agrees that acceptance by the OWNER of the bidder's offer by issuance

of a purchase order and/or contract will create a binding contract.

2. REQUIREMENTS

8. CONTRACTOR and each SUBCONTRACTOR shall comply with requirements of the “An Act regulating
wages of laborers, mechanics and all other workmen employed in any public works by the State, County,

City or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works."

b. If, during the course of the WORK under this contract, the Dept, of Labor reviges the prevailing rate of
hourly wages to be paid under this contract for any trade or occupation, the CONTRACTOR shall have the

sole responsibility and duty to ensure that the ravised prevailing rate of hourly wages is paid by the

CONTRACTOR and all SUBCONTRACTORs to each worker to whom the revised rate is applicable.
Revisions of the prevailing wage, as set forth above shall not result in an increase in the Contract Sum.

3. ACT AND ORDINANCES

8. “An Act regulating wages of aborers, mechanics and other warkmen employed in any public works by the
State, County, City, or by any public bady or political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public

works. lllinois Revised Stafutes. 1981. Chapter 48. Section 39s-1 through 39s-2",

Ela Townsnip - 2023 Parking Lot Improvemenis - GHa# 5421.013 Page |18



B e i TR BT o Bt A L e et L sy e -
e ST e ,....m.!m.ﬂ::‘:‘.‘r!-“;."!!f‘*m“—:!_ﬂf’..“’,’x{,‘ﬂ;mrﬁ“j"':hf,.ﬁ1%‘;:9:%!-'\,? b e % N A R

1

R T e ety 4 S A Ty

OWNER shall be considered just cause to withdrawal the award. In such case the bid security of the lowest responsible
BIDDER shall be forfeited as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.

SUBMISSION OF BID
All blds must be delivered to the ENGINEER's offices located at 625 Forest Edge Drive in Vemnon Hills, IL by the specified

opening time of the bid. Bids amiving after the specified time will not be accepted.

Each proposal must be submitted on the bid form provided with these specifications and must be contained in a sealed
envelope. Envelope should be marked clearly “Ela Township 2023 Parking Lot Improvements”.

WITHDRAWAL OF BID
BIDDERS may withdraw or cancel their proposals at any time prior to the advertised bid opening time by signing a

request form that can be abtained from the ENGINEER. Telephone requests to withdraw a bid will not be considered.
After the bid opening time, no bid shall be withdrawn or canceled for a periad of ninety (90) calendar days. The
successful BIDDER shall not withdraw or cancel its proposal after having been nofified by the OWNER that said bid has
been accepted.

BIDDERS must satisfy themselves, upon examination of these specifications, to the intent of the specifications. After
the submission of the proposal, no complaint or claim that there was any misunderstanding in regard to items for
bidding will be entertained from either party. If any BIDDERS s in doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the plans,
specifications ar other Contract Documents, they shall request an interpretation from the ENGINEER prior to bidding.

All bids shall be deemed final, conclusive and irrevocable, and once opened no bid shall be subject to correction or
amendment for any error or miscalculation. No bid shall be withdrawn without the consent of the OWNER after the
scheduled closing time for the receipt of the bids

DiSQUALIFICATION OF BID
The following will be cause for disqualification of bids:

a) Bids exceed monies available for the intended WORK;
b) Failure to submit bid security or surety;
¢) Failure to offer to meet specified delivery or performance schedules;

d) Failure to price out the bid in conformance to the required format; or qualification of price to protect the
BIDDER from unknown future market conditions;

Ela Township — 2023 Parking Lot Impravements - GHA# 5421.013 Page | 22






MUTUAL AID/DISASTER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN

ANTIOCH TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
AVON TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
BENTON TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
CUBA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
FREMONT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
GRANT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
LAKE VILLA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
LIBERTYVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
NEWPORT TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SHIELDS TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
VERNON TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
WARREN TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT
WAUKEGAN TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered

into this day of , 2023 between Antioch Township Road District,

Avon Township Highway Department, Benton Township Highway Department, Cuba Township
Road District, Ela Township Highway Department, Fremont Township Road District, Grant
Township Road District, Lake Villa Township Road District, Libertyville Township Road District,
Newport Township Highway Department, Shields Township Highway Department, Vernon
Township Road Highway Department, Warren Township Road District, Wauconda Township
Road District, Waukegan Township Highway Department with offices in the County of Lake,

State of lllinois (referred to as “the Parties”).

RECITALS
WHEREAS, Antioch Township Road District, Avon Township Highway Department,
Benton Township Highway Department, Cuba Township Road District, Ela Township Highway
Department, Fremont Township Road District, Grant Township Road District, Lake Villa
Township Road District, Libertyville Township Road District, Newport Township Highway

Page lor4



Department, Shields Township Highway Department, Vernon Township Highway Department,
Warren Township Road District, Wauconda Township Road District and Waukegan Township
Highway Department are public agencies within the meaning of the lllinois Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et, seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970
Constitution of the State of lllinois. The lilinois Constitution and the Illinois Statutes encourage
and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into intergovernmental
agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual benefit;
and

WHEREAS, each of the Road Districts/Highway Departments owns various and different
types of heavy mechanical equipment including but not limited to trucks, trailers, maintainers,
tractors, graders and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by the other Road
Districts/Highway Departments;
and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each Road District/Highway Department to
purchase and maintain all types of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment and manpower by and between the Road
Districts/Highway Departments would make the best use of the limited financial resources of
each Road District/Highway Department and would be in the best interests of the residents of
each Road District/Highway Department.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties to this agreement agree to share their machinery
and equipment and manpower with each other under the following terms and conditions:

1. A Road District/Highway Department may borrow or otherwise utilize equipment owned by
the other Road District/Highway Department on a first come, first served basis, if the
equipment is not being used or scheduled for immediate use by the owning road district.

2. The borrowing Road District/Highway Department shall return the equipment or machinery
in substantially the same condition as when it was lent, reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using Road District/Highway Department shall be responsible for providing fuel and
routine operating and preventative maintenance for the equipment.

Page 2 of 4



4. The using Road District/Highway Department shall be responsible for all labor and expenses
connected with the use of the machinery and equipment. Costs for manpower will be
incurred by the responding township.

5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the Road District/Highway Department
owning the equipment or machinery. Each Road District’s insurance carrier shall be
informed in writing the terms of this intergovernmental agreement.

6. The Road District/Highway Department providing the equipment and the Road
District/Highway Department using the equipment shall share the cost of repairs for any
machinery or equipment used under this agreement.

7. The terms of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from date of execution
with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year term unless at least Thirty (30) days prior
to the Agreement anniversary date, written termination notice is given by any parties. The

remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notice is to be given to the President of the Lake County Township Highway Commissioner
Assaociation.

THIS AGREEMENT will be governed by the law of lllinois both as to interpretation
and performance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties set their hand and seal on the date written
above.

SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW ON PAGE 4

Page 3 of 4



ANTIOCH TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

BENTON TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

GRANT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

LIBERTYVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

SHIELDS TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

WARREN TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

WAUKEGAN TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

AVON TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

CUBA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

FREMONT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

LAKE VILLA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

NEWPORT TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

VERNON TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

By:

WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

By:

Page 4 of 4



